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Housing Authority of the City of Fresno 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

December 31, 2014 
 

Introduction 

This narrative overview and analysis of  the Housing Authority of  the City of Fresno’s  (the “Agency”) 

performance through December 31, 2014 is provided as a supplement to the Agency’s year‐end financial 

statements. Please  read  it  in  conjunction with  the basic  financial  statements and  the notes  to  the basic 

financial statements.  

As  required under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles  (GAAP),  the Agency uses  the accrual 

basis of accounting to prepare its basic financial statements. Under this basis of accounting, revenues are 

recognized in the period in which they are earned and expenses, including depreciation, are recognized 

in  the  period  in which  they  are  incurred.  GAAP  also  requires  the  inclusion  of  three  basic  financial 

statements:  the  statement of net position  (the balance  sheet);  the  statement of  revenues,  expenses  and 

changes in net position (the income statement); and the statement of cash flows. All assets and liabilities 

associated with  the operation of  the Agency are  included  in  the statement of net position.  In addition, 

GAAP requires the inclusion of this management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) section as required 

supplementary information. 

 

The  management’s  discussion  and  analysis  is  presented  in  conformance  with  the  Government 

Accounting Standards Board  (GASB)  financial  reporting model as set  forth  in GASB Statement No. 34, 

Basic  Financial  Statements  ‐  and  Management’s  Discussion  and  Analysis  –  for  State  and  Local 

Governments, as amended by GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements  ‐ and Management’s 

Discussion and Analysis ‐ for State and Local Governments: Omnibus. 

 

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements 

The Agency’s Basic Financial Statements consist of the following:  

– Financial Statements, including: 

 Statement of Net Position; 

 Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and;  

 Statement of Cash Flows. 

– Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

– Supplemental Information 

 

The Agency,  like other governmental and quasi‐governmental entities, uses  fund accounting  to ensure 

and  demonstrate  compliance  with  funding‐related  requirements.  The  funds  are  combined  in  a 
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Proprietary Fund, which is a single “enterprise fund” with “business‐type” activities intended to recover 

all or a portion of  their costs  through  fees and charges  for services. The Proprietary Fund presents  the 

activities of the Agency as a whole.  

The specific financial activities of the Agency have been presented within the following: 

– The  Statement  of  Net  Position  includes  all  of  the  Agency’s  assets  and  liabilities,  with  the 

difference between the two reported as the net position. Assets and liabilities are presented in the 

order of liquidity and are classified as “current” (convertible to cash within one year) and “non‐

current”. This statement also provides a basis of measuring the liquidity and financial flexibility 

of the Agency.  Over time, increases or decreases in net position will serve as a useful indicator of 

whether the Agency’s financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

– The  Statement  of  Revenues,  Expenses,  and  Changes  in  Net  Position  reports  the  Agency’s 

revenues by source and  its expenses by category to substantiate the changes  in net position for 

the year.  This statement measures the success of the Agency’s operations over the past year. 

– The Statement of Cash Flows reports how the Agency’s cash was provided and used during the 

year.  It  also  provides  information  about  the  Agency’s  operating,  investing,  and  financing 

activities,  and  can  be  used  to  reconcile  cash  balances  at  December  31,  2014  and  2013. 

Fundamentally, this statement shows where cash came from, how cash was used, and what the 

change in cash was during the year.  

– The Notes to Basic Financial Statements provides additional information that is integral to a full 

understanding of the Basic Financial Statements.  The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements can 

be found in this report after the Basic Financial Statements. 

– Supplemental Information includes the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, presented 

for  purposes  of  additional  analysis  as  required  by  U.S.  Office  of Management  and  Budget 

Circular  A‐133,  Audits  of  States,  Local  Governments,  and  Non‐profit  Organizations.  It  also 

includes  the Financial Data Schedules, which  are  submitted  to HUD’s Real Estate Assessment 

Center (REAC) online system. 

 

Significant Programs 

Housing  Choice Voucher.    The Housing  Choice Voucher  program  is  designed  to  assist  low‐income 

families pay rent at an approved rental unit. Participants pay 30% of their adjusted gross income to the 

landlord for rent and the balance is paid by the Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) the Agency receives 

from HUD. Over 5,900 private owners of  rental properties participate  in  the Housing Choice Voucher 

program, and the Agency has over 6,400 families participating in the program. 

Low Rent Public Housing. The Agency’s Public Housing Program  includes approximately 800 public 

housing units scattered throughout the City of Fresno. Residents pay 30% of their adjusted gross income 

to the Agency as rent and HUD subsidizes the balance using a formula which HUD considers adequate to 

manage and maintain each property. 

Public Housing Capital  Fund.    The Agency  administers HUD’s Capital  Fund  Program  (CFP) which 

provides funding for modernization and improvement, new construction, and the development of public 
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housing.    Each  year HUD  establishes  a  new  grant  and  publishes  the  amount  awarded  that  can  be 

expended over a period not to exceed four years.  

Other Programs: 

CalHFA Section 8 New Construction  

USDA Farm Labor Housing  

Fresno County Emergency Housing  

Permanent Supportive Housing  

Shelter Plus Care  

Housing Counseling Assistance  

Home Ownership Opportunities and Training 

Mainstream Voucher  

Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency  

Family Self Sufficiency  

Neighborhood Stabilization Program 

Affordable Housing  

Special Needs Assistance 

Homeless Management Information Systems 

Homeless Management Information Systems Expansion Grant 

Resident Services 

Fresno First Steps Home 

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 

Project Phoenix 

 

Financial Analysis 

Statement of Net Position 

The purpose of the statement of net position is to give the financial statement readers a snapshot of the 

fiscal  condition  of  the Agency  at  a  certain  point  in  time.  It  presents  end  of  the  year  data  for  assets, 

liabilities and net position (assets minus liabilities).   
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Statement of Net Position is summarized in the table below:  

As Restated  Increase 

ASSETS  2014  2013  (Decrease)  % 

Current assets   $       7,441,063   $        8,890,198   $     (1,449,135)  ‐16.30% 

Restricted assets  2,362,800  2,566,537  (203,737)  ‐7.94% 

Capital assets, net  21,950,301  22,517,725  (567,424)  ‐2.52% 

Other assets  60,429,769  56,822,460  3,607,309   6.35% 

Total Assets   $     92,183,933   $      90,796,920   $       1,387,013   1.53% 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities  5,463,393  13,476,495  (8,013,102)  ‐59.46% 

Non‐current liabilities  14,604,557  6,000,622  8,603,935   143.38% 

Total liabilities  20,067,950  19,477,117  590,833   3.03% 

NET POSITION 

Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt  6,028,575  12,047,637  (6,019,062)  ‐49.96% 

Restricted  2,079,758  2,262,085  (182,327)  ‐8.06% 

Unrestricted  64,007,650  57,010,081  6,997,569   12.27% 

Total Net Position  72,115,983  71,319,803  796,180   1.12% 

Total Liabilities and Net 

Position   $     92,183,933   $      90,796,920   $       1,387,013   1.53% 

 

Total assets of the Agency at December 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to $92.2 million and $90.8 million, 

respectively.  The  significant  components  of  current  assets  are  cash,  short  term  investments,  and 

receivables from tenants and related parties. Restricted assets are cash and investments that are restricted 

for explicit purposes, like federal programs or project‐specific reserves. Capital assets include land, land 

improvements, leasehold improvements, structures, construction in progress, and equipment. All capital 

assets  except  for  land and  construction  in progress are  shown net of accumulated depreciation. Other 

assets include long‐term notes receivables, interest receivable, assets held for sale and investments in joint 

ventures.  The principal changes in assets from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 were increases in 

other  assets,  specifically  in  notes  receivable  from  related parties.   This  is mainly  attributable  to  loans 

issued  for  development  activity  though  our  joint  ventures  Kingsburg Marion  Villas,  LP  and  Viking 

Village RAD, LP.  
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Total  liabilities  of  the Agency were  $20.1 million  and  $19.5 million  at December  31,  2014  and  2013, 

respectively. Current  liabilities include short‐term accounts payable, accrued  liabilities, current portions 

of  long‐term debt, and unearned revenue. Current  liabilities have decreased due to a fall  in the current 

portion  of  long  term debt, primarily  from paying down pre‐development  loans.   The decrease  in  the 

current liabilities is offset by the increase in the non‐current liabilities for a net increase in total liabilities. 

Non‐current liabilities are primarily made up of the long‐term portion of notes and interest payable. This 

amount  increased  from  $6 million  to  $14.6 million due  to  both  the  re‐financing  of  loans  classified  as 

current into long term notes and from entering into new loans for the rehabilitation of San Ramon Courts.  

Net position represents the Agency’s equity, a portion of which is restricted for certain uses. Net position 

is divided into the following three categories:  

– Invested  in capital assets, net of  related debt and depreciation: Amounts on  this  line are  the 

Agency’s  equity  in  land,  structures,  construction  in  progress,  and  equipment,  net  of  related 

capital debt outstanding and accumulated depreciation.   

– Restricted net position: These are assets subject to external limitations, and can be based on use, 

purpose, and/or time.   

– Unrestricted net position: These resources are available  for any use  that  is  lawful and prudent 

based on the Agency’s stated mission, and/or strategic plans. 

The Agency’s net position increased by 1.12% during the year, from $71.3 million in 2013 to $72.1 million 

in  2014.  The  increase  in  net  position  represents  an  increase  in  long‐term  notes  receivables  for 

development projects, and increases in our investments in joint ventures.  

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

The  purpose  of  the  statement  of  revenues,  expenses,  and  changes  in  net  position  is  to  present  the 

operating and non‐operating revenues earned by the Agency, the operating and non‐operating expenses 

incurred, and other gains or  losses of  the Agency. This statement presents a glimpse  into  the  financial 

activity that occurred from January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014.  

Operating  revenues  are  the  amounts  received  for providing housing  services. This  revenue  can  either 

come  from  tenants  as  rental  payments,  subsidy  from  the  U.S.  Department  of  Housing  and  Urban 

Development  (HUD),  Developer  Fees  for  development  activities,  or  as  grant  revenue  from  another 

funding source. Non‐operating revenues/expenses are earned/incurred when goods or services are not a 

part of normal business activity, for example, interest income or interest expense.  Operating expenses are 

those costs  incurred  to maintain  the housing units or  to provide other services  to our clientele. Capital 

contributions represent revenues earned from HUD for public housing capital repairs and rehabilitation. 

 



 

10 
 

www.fresnohousing.org
1331 Fulton Mall, Fresno, California 93721 (559) 443-8400 TTY (800) 735-2929

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is summarized in the table below: 

As Restated Increase 
2014 2013 (Decrease) % 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Rental revenue   $     2,894,035  $     3,109,755  $         (215,720) -6.94% 
HUD grants 53,508,904 53,303,231 205,673 0.39% 
Other 2,753,817 3,093,928 (340,111) -10.99% 

Total operating revenues 59,156,756 59,506,914 (350,158) -0.59% 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administrative 10,900,220 9,873,691 1,026,529 10.40% 
Housing assistance payments 45,052,228 44,955,037 97,191 0.22% 
Other 4,020,705 5,334,905 (1,314,200) -24.63% 
Amortization and depreciation 1,118,368 1,847,309 (728,941) -39.46% 

Total operating expenses 61,091,521 62,010,942 (919,421) -1.48% 

Operating income (loss) (1,934,765) (2,504,028) 569,263 -22.73% 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
(EXPENSES) 

Interest revenue 437,066 703,293 (266,227) -37.85% 
Interest expense (462,390) (449,878) (12,512) 2.78% 
Other  2,265,936 2,107,852 158,084 7.50% 
Gain (loss) on disposition of capital 
assets 490,335 8,753,616 (8,263,281) -94.40% 

Total nonoperating income 2,730,947 11,114,883 (8,383,936) -75.43% 

Net income before contributions 796,182 8,610,855 (7,814,673) -90.75% 

Capital contributions - capital grants                        - 220,211 (220,211) -100.00% 

Increase (decrease) in net position 796,182 8,831,066 (8,034,884) -90.98% 

Net Position at beginning of year 71,319,803 62,488,737 8,831,066 14.13% 

Net Position  -  end of year  $   72,115,984  $   71,319,803  $           796,182  1.12% 

 

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, which preceded this section, reflects the 

year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December 31, 2013.  Overall, operating 

revenues decrease by 0.59%, or $350 thousand, from 2013 to 2014; operating expenses decreased by 1.48%, 

or $919 thousand for the year;  non‐operating revenues decreased by $7.9 million from 2013 to 2014; and 

capital contributions decreased by $220 thousand from prior year. These changes lead to a total increase 

in net position of $1.3 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014. Explanations of the primary 

reasons for these changes are as follows. 
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The primary reason for the decrease in operating revenues in 2014 is attributable to a slight decrease in 

both HUD grants and grants from other governments.  

Operating expenses decreased slightly overall due to the removal of RAD properties from the Agency’s 

portfolio which reduced the maintenance and repair costs required in 2014.  Also, the Agency executed a 

strategic reduction of costs in its development and administration departments.  

Non‐operating revenues decreased significantly from 2013 to 2014 due to the sale of LIPH properties that 

occurred in 2013.  

Capital contributions for the year ended December 31, 2014 decreased by $220 thousand, or 100% 

compared to 2013 because there was zero Capital Fund Project activity for the City in 2014. 

Capital Assets  

The table below shows the Agency’s capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, at 

December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.  

As Restated Increase 
2014 2013 (Decrease) % 

Land $        3,302,164 $       3,955,126 $        (652,962) -16.51% 
Structures 11,732,786 12,692,550 (1,009,764) -7.95% 
Equipment 19,351 248,214 (228,863) -92.20% 
Construction in progress 6,946,000 5,621,835 1,324,165 23.55% 

Total capital assets, net $      21,950,301 $      22,517,725 $        (567,424) -2.52% 

 

Overall, the Agency decreased capital assets by $567,424 during 2014. The Agency only capitalizes assets 

that cost more than $5,000, whereas previously, it was recording items over $2,500 as capital assets.   See 

Note 8 in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements for more information. 

 Debt Administration 

The  table  below  shows  the  Agency’s  outstanding  debt  at  December  31,  2014  and  2013.  Short  term 

borrowings  include  inter‐fund  loans  between  programs,  between  the  City  &  County  Housing 

Authorities, or between component units of the Agency. Notes payable‐ Non‐related Parties include loans 

and mortgages with external entities. Notes payable‐ Related parties  includes  loans from  joint ventures 

and Agency‐sponsored limited partnership. 

 

 

 

 



 

12 
 

www.fresnohousing.org
1331 Fulton Mall, Fresno, California 93721 (559) 443-8400 TTY (800) 735-2929

As Restated 

 
 

Increase 
2014 2013 (Decrease) % 

Short Term Borrowings (Interfund)  $ 1,834,077          $1,834,077 $                   - 0.00% 

Notes Payable- Non-related Parties 12,063,185         9,708,288 
   

2,354,897 24.26% 
Notes Payable- Related Parties 4,574,369        3,391,721 1,182,648 34.87% 

Total debt $18,471, 631 
  

$14,934,086 $3,537,545 23.69% 

 

Most significantly, the Notes Payable‐ Non‐Related Parties increased by $2.4 million during the year due 

to increased borrowing used to finance the finalization of construction at San Ramon Court. 

Other Significant Events 

In 2014,  the Agency  converted 40  low‐rent public housing units at Viking Village  into a project‐based 

rental  assistance  subsidy under  the Rental Assistance Demonstration  (RAD).   Due  to  years  of under‐

funding the Capital Fund Program and Public Housing Operating Fund, low‐rent public housing across 

the nation, and at Viking Village particularly, have been suffering due to the lack of funding needed to 

make repairs. This conversion under RAD would allow for the property to receive tax credit equity and 

private debt as a financing source to make the needed upgrades and repairs in order to keep the property 

as a viable part of  the community.  In March of 2015,  the Viking Village property was sold  to a  limited 

partnership  for  a  gain  on  sale  of  $1.4 million dollars, which  is  shown  on  the  Statement  of Revenues, 

Expenses and Changes in Net Position under Non‐operating Revenues (Expenses). 

Economic Factors Affecting the Agency’s Future 

The  majority  of  the  Agency’s  funding  comes  from  the  U.S.  Department  of  Housing  and  Urban 

Development in the form of Section 8 housing assistance payments, public housing operating subsidies, 

capital  fund  grants,  and  other  smaller  grants. Over  the  past  several  years,  congress  and  the  federal 

government  continue  to  cut  housing  subsidies  due  to  changes  in  budget  priorities.  These  funding 

reductions continue to have an impact on the Agency’s economic position because federal subsidies make 

up a majority of the revenue for the Agency (85% of total operating revenue). The Agency continues to 

explore alternative funding options to lessen our federal dependency through development activities and 

pursuit of other grants; however, HUD will most  likely continue to be a major funding source over the 

foreseeable future. 

The Agency  has  been  swift  to  respond  to  changes  in  federal  limitations,  both  programmatically  and 

financially. We have responded by implementing changes designed to reduce costs with the least effect 

on services. We have been adamant that despite funding cuts, we would continue to maintain housing for 

existing residents and voucher participants, and in some cases, possibly serve more  low‐income clients. 

The  Agency  has  implemented  several  measures  to  reduce  staffing  costs  by  changing  our  business 
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practices  to gain efficiencies while minimizing  reductions  in services. As a  result,  the Agency  is better 

poised to weather additional funding cuts without further capacity reductions.  

As we look forward, the near‐term forecast for low‐income housing programs continues to be unchanged, 

requiring  the Agency  to  operate with  less  federal  funding while  continuing  to  provide  high  quality, 

affordable  housing  that  promotes  safe,  vibrant  communities.   Our  residents  continue  to  be  the most 

vulnerable segment of the population as the recession lingers and unemployment rates in Fresno County 

hover at 12.6%.  Job cuts, declining work hours, and slow growth in job creation has decreased personal 

income  across  Fresno  County,  thus  increasing  the  need  for  our  services  but  decreasing  the  revenue 

received by the Agency.  

While we  acknowledge  the  aforementioned  challenges  and  face  these  political  and  economic  realities 

head‐on,  we  remain  committed  more  than  ever  to  our  mission  of  creating  and  sustaining  vibrant 

communities  across  Fresno  County.  Our  strategy  for  accomplishing  this  includes:  developing  and 

maintaining quality affordable housing  for  low‐income  individuals  throughout  the City and County of 

Fresno; implementing exceptional programs that invests in our residents; encouraging partnerships with 

local, regional and national organizations to build the Fresno community; and generating public will to 

address  the housing needs of  low‐income  individuals. We  are  confident our  strategy will  allow us  to 

attain  these  goals  and  strengthen  the  Agency’s  ability  to  address  the  housing  and  quality‐of‐life 

challenges facing Fresno, both now and in the future.   
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ASSETS

Current Assets

 Cash and Investments 4,980,363$       
 Accrued Interest Receivable 986,380           
 Accounts Receivable - Tenants, Net of Allowance for  
     Doubtful Accounts of $22,381 41,112             
 Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Doubtful  
     Accounts of $440,431 691,039           
 Due From Other Governments 438,578           
 Notes and Mortgages Receivable, Net of Allowance for
     Doubtful Accounts of $2,505,033 5,756              
 Prepaid Expenses 224,674           
 Assets Held For Sale 73,161             

 Total Current Assets 7,441,063      

Restricted Assets

 Restricted Cash 2,362,800        
 Total Restricted Assets 2,362,800      

Non-Current Assets

 Capital Assets 
 Capital Assets - Not being depreciated 10,248,164       
 Capital Assets - Depreciable 11,702,137       

 Total Capital Assets, Net 21,950,301    
 Other Non-Current Assets 

 Notes Receivable From Related Parties 26,852,878       
 Notes Receivable From Non-Related Parties 1,000,000        
 Interest Receivable - Related Parties 388,575           
 Interest Receivable - Non-Related Parties 293,870           
 Investment In Joint Ventures 29,983,276       
 Assets Held For Sale 1,911,170        

Total Other Non-Current Assets 60,429,769    

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 92,183,933$  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Fresno, California

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2014

estockton
Typewritten Text
15



See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements 

 
 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities
Vendors and Contractors Payable 472,424$         
Accrued Salaries 164,167           
Accrued Compensated Absences 163,216           
Accrued Interest Payable 771,264           
Tenant Security Deposits 283,042           
Due To Other Governments 275,217           
Other Current Liabilities - Related Parties 538,345           
Other Current Liabilities - Non-Related Parties 320,906           
Notes Payable - Related Parties 293,002           
Notes Payable - Non-Related Parties 2,096,402        
Unearned Revenue 85,408             

Total Current Liabilities 5,463,393      

Non-Current Liabilities
Notes Payable - Related Parties 4,281,367        
Notes Payable - Non-Related Parties 9,966,783        
Accrued Compensated Absences 296,315           
Other Accrued Non-Current Liabilities 53,466             
Family Self-Sufficiency Escrow 6,626              

Total Non-Current Liabilities 14,604,557    

 Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 20,067,950    

 Net Position 6,806,862        
 Net Investment in Capital Assets 6,028,575        
 Restricted for: 

 Housing Assistance Payments 48,135             
 Affordable Housing Reserves 1,429,028        
 Other Externally Required Reserves 602,595           

 Unrestricted 64,007,650       
Total Net Position 72,115,983    

Total Liabilities and Net Position 92,183,933$  

(continued)

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Fresno, California

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2014
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Operating Revenues
Rental Revenue 2,894,035$       
Fee Revenue 476,859           
HUD Grants 53,508,904       
Other Governmental Grants 1,075,842        
Other Revenue 1,201,116        

Total Operating Revenues 59,156,756    

Operating Expenses
Administrative Expense 10,900,220       
Tenant Services Expense 153,454           
Utilities Expense 628,874           
Maintenance and Operations Expense 1,891,255        
Protective Services Expense 87,103             
Insurance Expense 265,620           
General Expense 994,399           
Housing Assistance Payments 45,052,228       
Depreciation 1,118,368        

Total Operating Expenses 61,091,521    
Operating Income (Loss) (1,934,765)     

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Revenue, Unrestricted 30,755             
Interest Revenue, Restricted 6,276              
Interest Revenue on Notes Receivable 400,035           
Interest Expense (462,390)          
Fraud Recovery 1,768              
Share of Joint Venture Net Income 523,505           
Developer Fees 1,740,661        
Gain/(Loss) Disposition of Capital Assets 490,335           

Total Non-Operating Revenues 2,730,945      

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 796,180         
Net Position, Beginning of Year 70,844,237    

Prior Period Adjustment 475,566           
Adjusted Net Position, Beginning of Year 71,319,803    
Net Position, End of Year 72,115,983$  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Fresno, California

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
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2014
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 

Cash received from tenants 3,312,055$            
Cash received from others 1,400,710              
Proceeds from the sale of assets held for sale 152,907                 
Cash paid for issuance of notes receivable (917,408)                
Repayments and interest received on notes receivable 175,319                 
Cash paid to joint ventures (2,802,191)             

Cash paid to employees for services (4,859,277)             
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (11,692,219)           
Cash received from operating grants 55,432,579            
Cash paid for housing assistance (45,052,228)           

Net cash used by operating activities (4,849,753)             

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash received from developers 1,740,661              
Issuance of notes payable 701,136                 
Principal payments on long term debt (315,292)                

Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities 2,126,505              

Cash Flows From Capital Financing Activities:

Acquisition of capital assets (3,113,026)             
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 1,287,312              
Issuance of notes payable 4,661,623              
Principal paid on long term debt (576,209)                
Interest paid on long term debt (272,888)                

Net cash used by capital financing activities 1,986,812              

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest received from investments 30,755                   
Interest on restricted cash 6,276                     

Net cash provided by investing activities 37,031                   

Net increase (decrease) to cash (699,405)                
Cash at beginning of year 8,042,568              

Cash at end of year 7,343,163$            

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
Fresno, California

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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Reconciliation of Change in Net Position to Net
Cash Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss) (1,934,765)$           
Adjustments to reconcile change in net position to 
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation 1,118,368              
Changes in joint ventures 523,505                 
Interest received on notes receivable 400,035                 
Fraud recovery 1,768                     
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - tenants (41,112)                  
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - other 396,736                 
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments 859,149                 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid insurance (32,692)                  
(Increase) decrease in investment in joint venture (2,014,840)             
(Increase) decrease in notes receivable (622,949)                
(Increase) decrease in assets held for resale 152,907                 
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable (519,175)                
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable - vendors 26,947                   
Increase (decrease) in due to related parties (1,754,918)             
Increase (decrease) in due to non related parties (838,459)                
Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries (152,075)                
Increase (decrease) in accrued compensated absences 53,275                   
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities 6,698                     
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable - other governments (250,203)                
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (197,142)                
Increase (decrease) in FSS liabilities (11,316)                  
Increase (decrease) in tenant security deposits payable (19,495)                  

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (4,849,753)$           

Reconciliation of Cash Per Statement of Net Position 
to Cash Per Statement of Cash Flows:

Cash and investments 4,980,363$            
Restricted cash 2,362,800              

Cash at end of year 7,343,163$            

Significant noncash transactions:
Refinancing of certain mortgages 3,793,638$            
Sale of property in exchange for a note receivable 831,866$               
Transfer of a capital asset and offsetting liability 933,239$               

Fresno, California

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

(A) General Purpose  
 
The Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, California (the Agency) is responsible for the 
development and implementation of housing programs and activities for the City of Fresno, 
California. The Agency provides housing to over 7,800 families under a variety of 
programs including conventional Low Income Public Housing, Housing Choice Vouchers, 
Section 42 Low Income Housing Tax Credits, Migrant Services, Farm Labor Housing, 
Emergency Housing, and others. 
 

(B)   Financial Reporting Entity  
 
The Agency was established by a resolution of the Fresno City Council on March 14, 1940.  
The Agency is governed by a seven member Board of Commissioners appointed by the 
Mayor of the City of Fresno, where five members are appointed to four year terms, and two 
members, also residents of the agency housing programs, are appointed to two year terms.  

 
As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present 
the Agency and any component units.  A component unit is an entity for which the primary 
government is considered to be financially accountable.   

 
 The primary government is considered to be financially accountable for an organization if 

it appoints a voting majority of that organization’s governing body, and (1) if the primary 
government is able to impose its will on that organization or (2) there is a potential for 
that organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial 
burdens on the primary government.   

 
 The primary government may also be considered financially accountable for an 

organization if that organization is fiscally dependent on the primary government (i.e., 
the organization is unable to approve or modify its budget, levy taxes or set rates/charges, 
or issue bonded debt without approval from the primary government). 

 
 In certain cases, other organizations are included as component units if the nature and 

significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that their 
exclusion would cause the primary government’s financial statements to be misleading or 
incomplete, even though the primary government is not considered financially 
accountable for that organization under the criteria previously described.  A legally 
separate, tax exempt organization is reported as a component unit if (1) the economic 
resources received or held by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct 
benefit of the primary government or its constituents; (2) the primary government is 
entitled to or has the ability to otherwise access a majority of the economic resources 
received or held by the organization; and (3) the economic resources received or held by 
the organization are significant to the primary government.   

 
Component units must be classified as either “blended” or “discrete” in the primary 
government’s financial statements.  A component unit is “blended” if the governing boards 
of the two organizations are substantially the same, or if the component unit provides 
services entirely or almost entirely to the primary government.  Component units that do 
not meet either of these two criteria are considered “discrete” and are reported only in the 
government-wide financial statements. 
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A brief description of the Agency’s blended component unit is as follows:  
 
Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc. a California Corporation.  In 2010, the Agency purchased 
100% of the Corporation’s outstanding stock.  Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc. consists of 
a 56 unit affordable housing project in the City of Fresno.  Separate financial statements are 
not issued for Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc. 

 
(C) Basis of Presentation  

 
The basic accounting and reporting entity is a “fund”. A fund is defined as an independent 
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, recording resources, 
related liabilities, obligations, reserves and equities segregated for the purpose of carrying 
out specific activities or attaining certain objectives with special regulations, restrictions or  
limitations.  
 
The Agency has chosen to report its activity as one fund. The fund of the Agency is 
considered to be an enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that 
are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the 
intent  is   that  costs   of  providing  goods  or  services  to the  general  public  on  a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. Enterprise funds 
are also used when the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues 
earned, expenses incurred, or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public 
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.  
 

(D) Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting  
 
Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to when 
revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial 
statements.  Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement made, regardless 
of the measurement focus applied.  

 
The Agency’s operations are accounted for on an economic resources measurement focus 
using the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized when they are earned and 
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.  

 
When the Agency incurs an expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources 
may be used, it is the Agency’s policy to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted 
resources as needed.  

 
(E) Cash and Cash Equivalents  
 

For the purpose of the cash flows, the Agency considers all of its cash and investments, 
including restricted cash, to be cash and cash equivalents.  The Agency considers all of its 
investments to be highly liquid and, therefore, cash equivalents.  

 
(F) Assets Held for Sale  
 

Several of the Agency’s funds administer homeownership programs.  Assets held for sale 
consist of housing units set aside by the Agency for these homeownership programs. These 
assets are recorded at the Agency’s cost to purchase the property or upon entering into a 
contract for sale, the estimated realizable value, if lower. See note 7 for further discussion. 
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(G) Capital Assets  
 

The Agency’s Board of Commissioners adopted a revised Fixed Asset Capitalization Policy 
in 2013.  Capital assets are defined by the Agency as assets with an initial, individual cost 
of $5,000 and having an estimated useful life of greater than one year.  All purchased 
capital assets are valued at historical cost.  Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair 
market value at the time received.  Interest expense incurred during the development period 
is capitalized.  

 
Capital assets acquired for proprietary funds are capitalized in the respective funds to which 
they apply.  Depreciation of exhaustible capital assets used by proprietary funds is charged 
as an expense against operations, and accumulated depreciation is reported on the 
proprietary funds balance sheet.  Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful 
lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. Buildings are being depreciated over a 
useful life of thirty years, modernization costs over ten years, and dwelling and other 
equipment over five years.   

 
(H) Allowance for Doubtful Accounts  

 
Accounts receivable are stated net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. The Agency 
estimates an allowance based on an analysis of specific tenants, and landlord participants 
taking into consideration past due accounts and an assessment of the debtor’s general 
ability to pay.   
 
Notes receivable are stated net of allowance for loans that were made as part of the HOPE 
VI Revitalization and Hope 3 programs that the Agency has substantial doubt as to their 
collectability.  

 
(I) Net Position  

 
Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities.  Net investment in 
capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, 
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets, including the interest due on the borrowing 
(excluding inter-fund borrowing).  Net position is reported as restricted when there are 
limitations imposed on their use either through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments.  

 
(J) Operating Revenue and Expenses  

 
Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity 
of the proprietary finds.  For the Agency, these revenues are typically rental charges and 
operating grants.  Operating expenses are necessary costs that have been incurred in order 
to provide the good or service that is the primary activity of the fund.  All revenue and 
expenses not meeting these definitions are reported as non-operating revenue and expenses.  

 
(K) Income Taxes  

 
The Agency is exempt from Federal Income and California Franchise Taxes except for 
taxable transactions incurred by Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc., which is a California 
corporation owned and operated by the Agency. The Agency files federal and state tax 
returns for the corporation. 
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(L) Grant Restrictions  

 
The Agency has received loans and grants from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the California Housing Finance 
Agency to build and improve housing projects.  The grants require that only individuals and 
families that meet various income, age and employment standards be housed or aided.  
 
Further, if the fund equity of the Agency’s U.S. Department of Agriculture program 
exceeds certain levels, the payments on these notes must be increased.  
 

(M) Use of Estimates 
 
The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, and accordingly, include amounts that are based 
on management’s best estimates and judgments. Accordingly, actual results differ from the 
estimates.  
 

(N) Notes Receivable 
 
The accompanying financial statements reflect the recording of certain notes receivable that 
represent loans made to various parties, including related parties.  In certain cases, the 
amount of collection is dependent upon future residual receipts to be generated by the 
property or contingent upon the ability of the owner to sell the property at an amount 
sufficient to pay all liens against the property, including the obligation to the Agency.  
Where reasonably estimable, an allowance for doubtful accounts has been recorded to 
reflect management’s best estimate of likely losses associated with non-repayment.  An 
estimate of any additional potential losses associated with non-repayment cannot be 
reasonably estimated at this time.  
 

  (2) Cash and Investments  
 
Cash and investments held by the Agency at December 31, 2014 are classified as follows in the 
accompanying Statement of Net Position: 
 

 
Cash and investments  $ 4,980,363 
Restricted cash     2,362,800 

 
                           Total cash and investments                    $ 7,343,163 

 
Disclosure Related to Interest Rate Risk  

 
 Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value 

of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity 
its fair value will be to changes in market interest rates. In accordance with the Agency’s 
Investment Policy, the Agency manages its exposure to interest rate risks by purchasing a 
combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from 
maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over 
time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.  
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Disclosures Related to Credit Risk  
 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the 
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally 
recognized statistical rating organization.  
 
Although for the year ended December 31, 2014 the Agency did not maintain a significant equity 
position in investment pool activities, it is the policy of the Agency to invest only in highly rated 
securities to the extent practicable and where applicable by law. 

 
Concentration of Credit Risk  
 
The investment policy of the Agency contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested 
in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code.  There are no 
investments in any one issuer (other than external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of 
the Agency’s total investments. 
 
Custodial Credit Risk  
 
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository 
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to 
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  The California 
Government Code and the Agency’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy 
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the 
following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires California banks and 
savings and loan associations to secure the Agency’s deposits not covered by federal deposit 
insurance by pledging mortgages or government securities as collateral.  The market value of 
mortgages must equal at least 150% of the face value of deposits.  The market value of 
government securities must equal at least 110% of the face value of deposits.  Such collateral 
must be held in the pledging bank’s trust department in a separate depository in an account for the 
Agency. 
 
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty (broker-dealer, etc) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the 
value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party.  The 
California Government Code and the Agency’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy 
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments.  With respect 
to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable 
securities.  Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in 
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).  
 
The Agency executed a “General Depository Agreement” with Bank of the West on September 
23, 2009.  This agreement states that “any portion of the PHA funds not insured by a Federal 
insurance organization shall be fully (110%) and continuously collateralized with specific and 
identifiable U.S. Government or Agency securities prescribed by HUD.  Such securities shall be 
pledged and set aside in accordance with applicable law or Federal regulation.”  
 
As of December 31, 2014 $97,990 of the Agency’s deposits held with the California Housing 
Finance Agency (CHFA) were uncollateralized.  This amount is inclusive of tenant security 
deposits. 
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Equity in Investment Pool 
 
The Agency’s cash and investments are pooled with the Housing Authority of the County of 
Fresno’s cash and investments.  Income from the investment of the pooled cash is allocated to 
each Agency’s funds on a monthly basis, based on the average monthly balance of the fund as a 
percent of the average monthly total pooled cash balance.   
 
Investment in State Investment Pool 
 
The Agency is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is 
regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of 
California.  The fair value of the Agency’s investment in this pool is reported in the 
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Agency’s pro-rata share of the fair 
value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that 
portfolio).  The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained 
by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.  
 
As of December 31, 2014 the Agency has no holdings in the Local Agency Investment Fund.  All 
Agency equity positions previously held by LAIF were closed out in early 2014 and returned to 
the Agency’s pooled cash balance. 

 
(3) Restricted Cash  

 
Restricted cash consists of funds that cannot be disbursed by the Agency unless approval is 
obtained from another government agency, mortgagor, or restrictions are released.   

 
Cash held by the California Housing Finance Agency (CHFA) can only be used for major repairs 
or insurance on the associated project and upon receipt of prior written approval from CHFA.  
Cash held as replacement reserves for the USDA projects cannot be disbursed without the 
approval of the USDA Rural Economic and Community Development.  The funds held by 
CHFA, excess HAP funds and the funds held for the replacement of the USDA program projects 
are also reported as restricted net assets. The amounts held by the Agency on behalf of program 
participants, tenants and for future HAP payments not yet taken as revenue are also reported as 
payable from restricted assets.  Details of restricted cash are as follows: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cash 
Restriction

In 
Liabilities

In Restricted 
Net Assets

Cash Restricted For:

Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments 48,135$         -$           48,135$         

USDA Projects 436,366         -                 436,366         

California Housing Finance Agency (CHFA) 97,990           -                 97,990           

Tenant Security Deposits 283,042         283,042      -                     

Affordable Housing 1,429,028      -                 1,429,028      

Other - Flex Benefit Plan 18,239           -                 18,239           

Held in Escrow 50,000           -                 50,000           

Total 2,362,800$ 283,042$ 2,079,758$  
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(4) Accounts Receivable  
 
The Agency’s accounts receivable consist of related party receivables, grant program receivables, 
overpayment to landlords and tenant rent receivables.  Accounts receivables are carried at 
amortized costs, net of allowance for doubtful accounts.  Provisions for losses are charged to 
operations in amounts sufficient to maintain an allowance for losses at a level considered 
adequate to cover probable losses inherent to The Agency’s accounts receivable.  The allowance 
for losses is based on management’s evaluation of the collectability of the receivables and 
historical loss experience.    
 
The accounts receivable balance as of December 31, 2014 is detailed below. 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
(5) Due from Other Governments 

 
Due from Other Governments consists of the following:  
 

  U.S. Department of HUD 405,470$      
Due from Other Housing Authorities 1,830           
Other Governments (i.e. CHFA, USDA, City of Fresno) 31,278          

438,578$    

Related parties for short-term activities 410,263$      
Other program balances 219,112        
NSP Program & Section 8 Landlords (net of allowance of $440,431) 61,664          
     Total accounts receivable 691,039$    

Tenants (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $22,381) 41,112          
     Total accounts receivable - tenants 41,112$      
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(6) Notes Receivable 
 

The following is a summary of changes in notes receivable as of December 31, 2014: 

 
The beginning balance was increased by $5 million to properly reflect the Southeast Fresno RAD 
balance as of December 31, 2013.  This amount was included within the investment in joint 
venture in the prior year. 
 
See additional disclosures for related party transactions at notes 9, 18 and 19. 

 
Locally Held Soft Second Mortgages 
 
During 2009 the Agency began selling homes developed using its HOPE VI revitalization grant, 
the Sierra Pointe development. The homes were sold to low-income, first-time homebuyers and 
financed with mortgages provided by the HRFC, a joint venture of the Agency. 
 
The HOPE VI program also carries secondary loans on each of the units that were sold.  These 
secondary loans, totaling $2,395,568 are deferred for 30 years.  Since the secondary loans are 
deferred for 30 years, the Agency has estimated an allowance equal to the amounts of the loans 
for $2,395,568.   

 
Both the primary and secondary loans become due upon transfer or sale of the unit and may be 
assumed by a qualified buyer, subject to approval by the Agency. 
 

Balance as 
Restated Payments Balance Due Within Interest 

Non-Related Parties 12/31/13 Additions Received 12/31/14 One Year Receivable 

City of Clovis 500,000$         -$                   -$                 500,000$         -                   72,500           

Fresno Canyon Springs LP 500,000           -                     -                   500,000           -                   221,370         

  Total due from nonrelated parties 1,000,000        -                     -                   1,000,000        -                   293,870         

Related Parties

Better Opportunity Builders 125,000           -                     -                   125,000           -                   -                     

Limited Partnerships:

  Renaissance at Trinity 400,000           -                     -                   400,000           -                   -                     

  Renaissance at Trinity - AHP Loan 200,000           -                     -                   200,000           -                   -                     

  Alta Monte 400,000           -                     -                   400,000           -                   59,587           

  Santa Clara 400,000           -                     -                   400,000           -                   76,792           

  Parc Grove Commons II (CFRC, CFRG 3,129,538        -                     -                   3,129,538        -                   585,241         

  YEC Limited 6,258,336        -                     -                   6,258,336        -                   301,736         

  Fresno Pacific Gardens LP 2,738,430        -                     -                   2,738,430        -                   264,760         

  Parc Grove Northwest 369,759           -                     (294,459)      75,300             -                   -                     

  Southeast Fresno RAD* 11,377,000      -                     -                   11,377,000      -                   81,969           

  Viking Village RAD -                       1,749,274      -                   1,749,274        -                   4,870             

  Joint Ventures:

    Villa Del Mar 5,756               -                     -                   5,756               5,756           -                     

  Total due from related parties 25,403,819      1,749,274      (294,459)      26,858,634      5,756           1,374,955      

     Totals 26,403,819$ 1,749,274$ (294,459)$ 27,858,634$ 5,756$       1,668,825$ 
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The HOPE 3 program carried loans similar to those described above for the HOPE VI program. 
These secondary loans, totaling $109,464 are deferred for 30 years.  Since the secondary loans are 
deferred for 30 years, the Agency has estimated an allowance equal to the amounts of the loans 
for $109,464.   

 
Both the primary and secondary loans become due upon transfer or sale of the unit and may be 
assumed by a qualified buyer, subject to approval by the Agency. 
 
City of Clovis 
 
The Agency has purchased a $500,000 subordinate, multifamily housing revenue bond for the 
Silver Ridge at Clovis Project.  The bond was purchased with homebuyer reserve proceeds.  The 
proceeds of the bond were used to develop an apartment complex for seniors in the City of 
Clovis.  The bond matures September 1, 2040 and accrues interest at a rate of 1% per annum.   
 
Annual principal and interest payments depend on the residual cash flows of this future tax credit 
project.  The availability of these cash flows to make future payments is unknown.  No payments 
have been received on this loan.  The outstanding principal and interest balances due at December 
31, 2014 are $500,000 and $72,500, respectively.  
 
Fresno Canyon Springs, LP 
 
The Agency has loaned $500,000 to Fresno Canyon Springs, LP, a California limited partnership.  
This loan was made using homebuyer reserve proceeds.  The funds were used to finance the 
construction of a twenty-eight unit, affordable housing, tax credit project.  The loan is amortized 
over thirty years, matures January 12, 2033, and carries a simple interest rate of 4% per annum.  
Payments on this loan are due only if the project generates residual receipts.  No payments have 
been received on this loan.  The outstanding principal and interest balances due at December 31, 
2014 are $500,000 and $221,370, respectively. 
 
 First Time Home Buyer Program 
 
The Agency administers a first time home buyer program, originally funded by HUD, utilizing a 
HOPE 3 grant.  Under this program, the Agency developed properties for the purpose of selling 
them to qualified low and moderate income families.  These loans accrue no interest unless the 
borrower defaults on the loan, in which case the loan accrues interest at a rate of ten percent per 
annum.  No payment is due on the loan unless the borrower sells or transfers the property or any 
interest therein.  These notes hold their value for six years from date of execution and thereafter 
are forgiven on a monthly basis through the twentieth year from the date of execution. As of 
December 31, 2014, $109,464 of these loans is outstanding. Since these loans are intended to be 
forgiven and not collected, the Agency has recorded an allowance for doubtful accounts equal to 
the principal amount of the loans. 
 
Better Opportunities Builders, Inc. 
 
The Agency has made a loan to Better Opportunities Builders (BOB), Inc.  The loan, with a 
balance of $125,000, is unsecured and interest free.  No payments are due on these loans for 60 
months after the date the Agency records the final release of construction covenants for the 
projects pursuant to the Disposition and Development Agreement (DDA).  BOB is considered to 
be a related party of the Agency. The outstanding balance due at December 31, 2014 is $125,000. 
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Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LP 
 
On December 1, 2010 the Agency authorized a loan of $400,000 to Fresno Renaissance at 
Trinity, LP, for the purpose of financing a 21-unit low-income multifamily project known as 
Renaissance at Trinity.  The loan bears no interest with payments due on or before the maturity 
date of November 30, 2065.  The note is secured by deed of trust of the development’s property 
located in Fresno, California.  Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LP, is considered to be related party 
of the Agency.  The outstanding balance due at December 31, 2014 is $400,000. 
 
 
 
The Agency has entered into a loan agreement with Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LP, a related 
party to the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno.  The Agency was awarded a grant through 
the Affordable Housing Program (AHP) and these funds were in turn loaned to the Reedley Kings 
River Commons development.  The note bears no interest with principal payable upon completion 
of the project. The outstanding balance of the loan due from Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LP at 
December 31, 2014 is $200,000. 
 
Fresno Renaissance at Alta Monte, LP 
 
On December 13, 2011, the Partnership entered into a loan agreement with the Housing Authority 
of the City of Fresno, an affiliate of the Administrative General Partner, for an amount of 
$400,000.  This loan is secured by a Deed of Trust, bears interest at a simple rate of 7.5% during 
construction and 8.75% after construction completion.  The loan matures on November 30, 2065.  
The Loan is payable in annual amounts equal to 50% of the residual receipts as defined in Article 
1, Section 1.3 of the promissory note dated December 13, 2011.  As of December 31, 2014, the 
outstanding principal balance was $400,000.   Accrued interest totals $59,587.  For the period, 
interest revenue on the loan was $17,785. 
 
1555 Santa Clara Street, LP 
 
On December 1, 2010, the Partnership entered into a loan agreement with the Housing Authority 
of the City of Fresno, an affiliate of the Administrative General Partner, for an amount of 
$400,000 (the “FHA Loan”).  The loan bears interest on the outstanding balance at 8.75%.  The 
FHA loan is secured by a Deed of Trust, and matures on December 30, 2066.  Beginning January 
14, 2014, annual payments of interest and principal are due equal to 50% of the residual receipts, 
as defined in the Partnership Agreement.  As of December 31, 2014, the outstanding principal 
balance on the FHA Loan was $400,000 and accrued interest was $76,792.  For the period, 
interest revenue on the loan was $26,254. 

 
Parc Grove Commons II, LP 
 
On January 27, 2010, the Agency authorized a loan to Parc Grove Commons II Limited 
Partnership for $5,322,730 for the development and construction of a mixed-income tax-credit 
rental unit project comprised of 215 rental units of which 31 are Public Housing units. Interest 
accrues at a rate of 5%, compounded annually prior to construction completion and 7.5% 
compounded annually thereafter. The entire amount of principal and accrued interest for both 
notes is due and payable on February 1, 2065. The note is secured by the deed of trust of the 
development’s property located in Fresno, California. The outstanding principal and interest 
balances due at December 31, 2014 are $3,129,538 and $585,241, respectively.  Interest revenue 
for the year was $260,510. 
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YEC Limited 
 

The Agency has authorized three loans to YEC Limited, a California Limited Partnership for the 
purpose of financing the development and construction of a 69 unit public housing development 
in Fresno, California known as Yosemite Village. The project received low-income housing tax 
credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee and is intended for rental to low-
income families. 
 
The first loan was authorized on November 1, 2008 for $990,000. This loan is secured by the 
deed of trust of the development’s property. This loan and applicable interest, if any, is deferred 
until November 1, 2063. The accrued interest on this loan is $301,736.   
 
The second loan was also authorized on November 1, 2008 for $362,984 which was passed-
through from an allocation of Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) funds provided by the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). This loan is unsecured, non-interest 
bearing and is due November 1, 2063.  
 
The third loan was authorized on November 6, 2009 for $5,829,325. This loan is secured by the 
deed of trust of the development’s property. This loan bears no interest and is deferred until 
November 6, 2064. As of December 31, 2014 the outstanding balance for this loan is $4,905,352. 
 
The outstanding balance due for all three loans at December 31, 2014 is $6,258,336.  

 
Fresno Pacific Gardens, LP 
 
The Agency has authorized three loans to Fresno Pacific Gardens, LP, for the purpose of 
rehabilitation and construction of a mixed-income rental unit project composed of fifty-five rental 
units and one manager’s unit known as Pacific Gardens on land owned by the Agency.  All three 
loans are secured by a deed of trust of the development’s property.  Fresno Pacific Gardens LP is 
considered a related party of the Agency. 
 
The first loan was authorized on March 14, 2011 for $1,588,656.  The loan bears an interest rate 
of 5.4625% compounded annually, with principal and interest payable annually commencing 
January 1, 2012 from available cash flow.  The note is secured by the deed of trust of the 
development’s property located in Fresno, California.  The outstanding principal and accrued 
interest balances at December 31, 2014 are $1,588,656 and $94,693 respectively.  Interest 
revenue for the year was $84,212. 
 
The second loan was also authorized on March 14, 2011 in the amount of $599,774.  The loan 
bears an interest rate of 5.4625% compounded annually, with principal and interest payable 
annually commencing January 1, 2012 from available cash flow after payment of the principal 
and interest due on the first loan.  The outstanding principal and accrued interest balances due at 
December 31, 2014 are $599,774 and $77,544 respectively.  Interest revenue for the year was 
$32,339 
 
The third loan was also authorized on March 14, 2011 in the amount of $550,000.  The loan bears 
an interest rate of 5.4625% compounded annually, with principal and interest payable annually 
commencing January 1, 2012 from available cash flow after payment of principal and interest due 
on the first and second loans.  The outstanding principal and accrued interest balances due at 
December 31, 2014 are $550,000 and $92,523 respectively.  Interest revenue for the year was 
$30,758 
 
The outstanding principal balance due for all three loans at December 31, 2014 was $2,738,430. 
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Parc Grove Northwest, LP 
 
In June 2006, the Agency approved a loan from the City Relinquished Fund for the development 
of Parc Grove Northwest.  This note bears 0% interest with principal payable in upon sale.  In 
February 2013, the sale of this development was completed and the property was transferred to 
Parc Grove Northwest, LP.   This note was reclassified from an Interfund loan to a Related Party 
Notes from Parc Grove Commons NW, LP upon conversion of the property.  The outstanding 
balance at December 31, 2014 was $75,300. 
 
 
 
Southeast Fresno RAD, LP 

 
On December 18, 2013, the Agency entered into a loan agreement with Southeast Fresno RAD, 
LP for $6,377,000 to purchase (3) former public housing sites and rehabilitate into a 191-unit 
low-income multi-family project.  The note bears an interest rate of 3.32% compounded annually, 
with principal and interest payable monthly commencing January 1, 2016 from available cash 
flow, as defined in the Partnership Agreement.  The outstanding balance due at December 31, 
2014 is $6,377,000. 
 
On December 18, 2013, the Agency entered into a second loan agreement with Southeast Fresno 
RAD, LP for $5,000,000 for the purpose of redevelopment and rehabilitation of (3) former public 
housing sites into (2) sites that will consist of the 191-unit low-income housing.  The note bears 
an interest rate of 4.0% compounded annually.  Principal and interest payment will commence on 
January 1, 2015 from available Cash Flow as defined in the Partnership Agreement.  This note is 
reflected as a beginning balance restatement marked (*) on the schedule.  See Investment in Joint 
Ventures for related disclosure.   
 
The outstanding principle and accrued interest balances due for both loans at December 31, 2014 
are $11,377,000 and $81,969, respectively. 
 
Viking Village RAD, LP 
 
On March 18, 2014, the Agency entered into a Purchase Loan agreement with Viking Village 
Fresno RAD, LP for $831,866 to purchase a certain property to rehabilitate into low income 
housing units.   The note bears a 3.32% interest compounded annually and with a maturity date of 
March 18, 2069.   Principal is payable upon maturity and interest is payable in monthly 
installments. 
 
On March 18, 2014, the Agency entered into a second loan agreement with Viking Village for 
$917,387 for the rehabilitation into thirty nine (39) rental units of the above mentioned property.   
The note bears a 3.36% interest compounded annually and with a maturity of March 18, 2069.  
Principal is payable upon maturity and interest is payable in monthly installments.    
 
The outstanding principal balance due for the two loans at December 31, 2014 was $1,749,273 
and accrued interest was $4,870.   
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(7) Assets Held for Sale  
 
Assets held for sale consist of homes that are being developed using a variety of Federal, State, 
and local funds.  The assets held for sale are recorded in the following funds: 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 
The purpose of the HOPE VI program was to develop an entire community consisting of rental 
units, homebuyer units, and a community center.  Fifty-three lots were developed by the Agency 
for sale to low and moderate income families. The Agency has sold fifty-two of these units. In 
May 2014, the Agency sold the last remaining unit and the value of the asset has been removed 
from Asset Held for Sale as of December 31, 2014.  
 
The Agency used a portion of loans from the California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA) 
HELP Program to purchase properties for use in future developments or for the future sale to 
program participants. The Agency purchased a parcel of land at a total cost of $1,037,878 to be 
used for future development. The Agency also purchased two condominiums at a total cost of 
$277,552 to be sold to participants in one of their programs. The total value of these three 
properties is $1,315,430 at December 31, 2014. 
 
The Planning and Community Development department of the Agency has purchased properties 
within the City of Fresno that are being redeveloped for mixed-use purposes. The Agency has 
funded the purchase of the Helm Home through loans from the Housing Relinquished Fund 
Corporation, a joint venture of the Agency. During 2014, the property has been reclassified from 
Assets Held for Sale to Capital Assets. 

 
The purpose of the Neighborhood Stabilization Program is to purchase foreclosed homes through 
public auction, renovate the homes, and sell them to qualified low or moderate income families.  
This program was funded by HUD, with the funds passed through the City of Fresno.  As of 
December 31, 2014 the carrying value of remaining homes held for sale is $73,161. 

 

Current Noncurrent Total
CalHFA Program -$           1,315,430$    1,315,430$    
City Public Housing Program -             595,740        595,740      
Neighborhood Stabilization Program 73,161     -                  73,161          

     Total Assets Held for Sale 73,161$ 1,911,170$ 1,984,331$ 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 
 

 
34 

(8) Capital Assets   

 
 

 

Restated 
Balance at 
12/31/2013 Additions Deletions Transfers

Balance at 
12/31/2014

Capital assets not depreciated

Land 3,955,126$     44,448$       (336,798)$     (360,612)$ 3,302,164$     

Construction in progress 5,621,835       2,916,143    (1,591,978)    6,946,000       

Total Capital Assets non-depreciable 9,576,961       2,960,591    (1,928,776)    (360,612)   10,248,164     

Capital assets being depreciated

Buildings 61,544,984     5,040           (13,039,689)  360,612     48,870,947     

Equipments 2,241,986       147,396       (448,445)       1,940,937       

Total capital assets being depreciated 63,786,970     152,436       (13,488,134)  360,612     50,811,884     

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:

Buildings (48,852,434)   (1,007,315)   12,671,588    -                (37,188,161)   

Equipments (1,993,772)     (111,053)      183,239         -                (1,921,586)     

Total accumulated depreciation (50,846,206)   (1,118,368)   12,854,827    -                (39,109,747)   

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 12,940,764     (965,932)      (633,307)       360,612     11,702,137     

Total capital assets, net 22,517,725$   1,994,659$  (2,562,083)$  -$              21,950,301$   
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(9) Investment in Joint Ventures 
  
As of December 31, 2014, the Agency’s investment in joint ventures is comprised of the 
following:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The December 31, 2013 beginning balance for the Agency investment in joint venture has been 
restated. A note held by Silvercrest, Inc. was restated to be recognized as held by the Agency.   
This note was originally issued to Southeast Fresno RAD, LP as a part of the Rental Assistance 
Demonstration project conversion.  The restatement represents a net reduction to the beginning 
balance of this account of $5 million.  Refer to the notes receivable disclosure for additional 
details on the restatement of these notes. 
 
Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation (HRFC) - Created as a steward for the Housing 
Authority of the City and County of Fresno’s development and investment capital.  HFRC’s 
Board is comprised of two members of the City and County Board of Commissioners.  The 
Agency has a 64.74% equity interest in HRFC.  HRFC does not issue separate financial 
statements. 
 
Housing Self Insurance Corporation (HSIC) - Organized to provide additional security against a 
variety of insurable and non-insurable losses to include deductibles, payouts, settlements, and 
other related obligations.  HSIC’s Board is comprised of two members of the City and County 
Board of Commissioner’s.  The Agency has a 82.39% equity interest in HSIC.  HSIC does not 
issue separate financial statements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Joint Venture Investment

Housing Relinquished Fund Corp 29,289,966$         

Silvercrest, Inc. 22,467                  

Housing Self-Insurance Corp 669,840                

Villa Del Mar, Inc. 1,003                    

     Total investments in joint ventures 29,983,276$      

Balance December 31, 2013 as Restated 27,968,436$         

Change in Investment in Joint Venture 2,014,840             

Balance December 31, 2014 29,983,276$      

Change in Investment in Joint Venture 2,014,840$           

Less: Current year capital contributions (1,491,335)            

Investment In Joint Venture Net Income Reported 523,505$            

Change in Investment in Joint Venture

Reconciliation of Net Income to Change in Joint Venture
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Silvercrest, Inc., a California non-profit public benefit corporation – Was formed as a vehicle to 
own and operate a number of housing developments throughout Fresno County, primarily in a 
limited partnership arrangement with local developers.  Silvercrest, Inc.’s Board is comprised of 
two members of the City and County Board of Commissioner’s.  The Agency has a 50% equity 
interest in Silvercrest, Inc.  Complete audited financial statements, when they become available, 
may be requested by writing to the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, 
Fresno, California 93776-1985. 
 
Villa Del Mar, Inc. - Developed for purposes of ownership and management of the 48 unit Villa 
Del Mar affordable housing project in the City of Fresno.  Villa Del Mar, Inc.’s Board is 
comprised of two members of the City and County Board of Commissioners.  The Agency has a 
50% equity interest in Villa Del Mar, Inc.  Complete audited financial statements, when they 
become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at 
P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. 
 
On September 24th, 2014 the Board of Commissioner’s passed a resolution transferring certain 
sales proceeds to HRFC that were generated from the sale of land and buildings for the Southeast 
Fresno Rental Assistance Demonstration project.  These proceeds totaled $1,491,335 and are not 
considered revenue to HRFC and are instead reported as a direct equity contribution thereby 
increasing the Agency’s ownership position within this joint venture. 
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(11) Long-Term Liabilities 
 

Changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2014 are as follows: 
 

  
The beginning balance for P&CD (Various pre-dev) to HRFC was adjusted by $475,092 to 
properly reflect the outstanding balance as of the beginning of the year. 

 
 
 

Balance as 
Restated 
12/31/13 Additions

Payments/ 
Deletions

Balance 
12/31/14

Due Within 
One Year

Notes Payable - Non-related Parties:

  U.S. Department of Agriculture 703,509$         -$                   (98,783)$         604,726$         96,527$         

  California Housing Finance Agency

    Garland Gardens 1,180,432        -                     (125,381)         1,055,051        137,605         

    HELP Program 1,315,430        -                     (44,688)           1,270,742        598,952         

  City of Fresno NSP 44,441             -                     -                      44,441             -                     

  City of Fresno NSP 3 1,622,647        1,377,389      -                      3,000,036        -                     

  Mortgages:

    El Cortez Apartments 934,455           1,370,000      (956,438)         1,348,017        37,197           

    Dayton Square 1,275,437        1,720,000      (1,302,745)      1,692,692        48,306           

    Woodside Apartments 1,503,660        1,950,000      (1,534,457)      1,919,203        49,538           

  Line of Credit 1,128,277        1,128,277        1,128,277      

Total notes payable - non-related parties 9,708,288      6,417,389    (4,062,492)    12,063,185    2,096,402    

Notes Payable - Related Parties:

P&CD (Kerr Rug) to HRFC 607,744           -                     -                      607,744           -                     

P&CD (Pacific Garden) to HRFC 1,340,894        -                     -                      1,340,894        -                     

P&CD (Various pre-dev) to HRFC* 840,870           701,137         (1,249,005)      293,002           293,002         

Helm Home to HRFC 44,448             947,772         -                      992,220           -                     

Relinquished Fund  (Elderberry) to HRFC 5,000               -                     -                      5,000               -                     

Office building to HRFC 154,000           -                     -                      154,000           -                     

Capital Fund (Pacific Gardens) to BOB 140,767           -                     (140,767)         -                       -                     

LIPH (Townsend) to HRFC 98,097             -                     -                      98,097             -                     

San Ramon to HRFC 159,901           1,090,100      (166,589)         1,083,412        -                     

Total notes payable - related parties 3,391,721      2,739,009    (1,556,361)    4,574,369      293,002       

Other liabilities:

Interest payable 902,255           94,955           (225,946)         771,264           771,264         

Family Self-Sufficiency 17,942             -                     (11,316)           6,626               -                     

Compensated Absences 406,256           304,797         (251,522)         459,531           163,216         

Homebuyers earned payments 47,181             6,285             -                      53,466             -                     

Total other liabilities 1,373,634      406,037       (488,784)       1,290,887      934,480       

Total notes payable and other liabilities 14,473,643$ 9,562,435$ (6,107,637)$ 17,928,441$ 3,323,884$ 
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The following is a schedule of debt payment requirements to maturity for notes and mortgages 
payable. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Notes 
 
The Agency entered into two notes with the United States Department of Agriculture Farmer 
Homes Administration under the Farm Labor Housing Union Loan program. In accordance with 
the notes, the Agency used the funds for the acquisition and development of four multi-unit rental 
housing developments. The notes accrue interest at 1% per annum. The notes mature on April 2, 
2033. At December 31, 2014 the outstanding balance for the notes is $604,726.  

 
Garland Gardens  
 
The Agency entered into a note with the California Housing Finance Agency (CHFA) on July 1, 
1979 for $2,406,600. The note accrues interest of 9.34% per annum, requires a monthly payment 
of $19,196, and matures on January 1, 2021. At December 31, 2014 the outstanding balance is 
$1,055,051 and $137,605 is payable in 2015. 

 
HELP Program 
 
The Agency has entered into loan agreements with the California Housing Finance Agency 
(CHFA).  The purpose of the first loan is to establish a revolving source of funds to finance the 
acquisition, demolition and construction/rehabilitation costs for an infill and substandard single-
family housing program.  The purpose of the second loan is to establish a revolving loan fund to 
assist with the development of ownership housing.  During 2014, the Agency paid $317,086 of 
which $272,398 and $44,688 were applied to accrued interest and principal, respectively.  As of 
December 31, 2014 the outstanding principal balance is $1,270,742 and $598,952 is payable in 
2015.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Year Ending 
December 31 Principal Interest Total

2015  $     2,389,404  $   1,252,222  $     3,641,626 

2016         1,089,709          503,438         1,593,147 

2017            379,555          482,100            861,655 

2018            397,849          453,680            851,529 

2019            424,150          427,380            851,530 

2020-2024         3,907,886       1,157,651         5,065,537 

2025-2029         2,627,283          958,573         3,585,856 

2030-2034         2,805,151       2,003,275         4,808,426 

2035-2038         2,616,567          671,653         3,288,220 

 $16,637,554  $7,909,972  $24,547,526 

Notes 
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City of Fresno NSP notes 
 
In October 2009, the Agency entered into an agreement with the City of Fresno to administer the 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP), a federal program that is being funded by HUD. The 
City of Fresno agreed to loan the Agency up to $5,000,000 to purchase foreclosed homes through 
public auction, renovate the homes, and sell them to qualified low or moderate income families. 
The Agency is responsible for executing the loans with the buyers. As the loans are repaid the 
Agency is to reimburse the City of Fresno. Because the dates of repayment will vary based on the 
affordability of each family, the annual amounts due to the City of Fresno are unknown; 
therefore, this note has not been included in schedule of debt payment requirements. As of 
December 31, 2014 the outstanding balance is $44,441. 
 
City of Fresno NSP note 
 
In March 2013, the Agency entered into a Loan Agreement with the City of Fresno for 
$1,800,000 to administer the Neighborhood Stabilization Program, a federal program funded by 
HUD.  This loan is intended for the construction, rehabilitation, and/or preservation of project 
units and affordable housing units.  In March 2014, an Amendment to the Agreement was made 
to increase the loan amount to $3,000,000. This note carries a 2% simple annual interest rate.  
Current payment terms are based upon residual cash flow of the properties being funded with 
principal and interest payable 30 years from origination date.  As of December 31, 2014, the 
current outstanding balance of this note is $3,000,036. 

 
Mortgages 

 
On January 14, 2004, the Agency borrowed $5,000,000 from the Bank of the West, with the 
purpose of refinancing the debt on three apartment complexes: El Cortez Apartments, Dayton 
Square, and Woodside Apartments.  Each of the three loans is secured by a different apartment 
complex.  On March 20, 2014, the three mortgages were re-financed at 4.25% and set to mature 
on January 5, 2024.   As of December 31, 2014 the balances are the following:  
 
  
 Principal Monthly 

Payment 
Due within 

one year 
El Cortez  $1,348,017 $7,470 $37,197
Dayton Square $1,692,692 $9,378 $48,306
Woodside Apartments $1,919,203 $10,632 $49,358

 
 
Line of Credit 
 
The Agency has an unsecured line of credit with the Bank of the West of up to $4,000,000. 
Interest accrues on this loan at 4% per annum.  The Agency considers all draws on this line of 
credit to be due within one year.  Since payments on this line of credit are not structured, no 
interest amounts for this loan have been included in the debt payment requirements table above. 
As of December 31, 2014, the Agency had an outstanding balance of $1,128,277.  
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Housing Relinquished Fund Corporation (HRFC)  
 
On June 2, 2010, the Agency recorded in the Planning and Community Development fund two 
promissory notes with the HRFC for the acquisition of property on G Street in Fresno, California 
to be used for the development of Chinatown SRO.  The first loan for $105,000 carried an interest 
rate of 5% per annum and was paid off on June 2, 2013.  The second loan for $755,000 carries an 
interest rate of 5% per annum and is due June 2, 2015.  Payments for the second loan are to be 
made from the refinancing associated with Kerr Rug.  The outstanding balance of the remaining 
loan at December 31, 2014 is $607,744. 

 
On June 2, 2010, the Agency recorded in the Planning and Community Development fund a 
promissory note entered into with the HRFC for $2,700,000 for the acquisition of 100% of the 
shares of Pacific Gardens Enterprises, Inc., the sole owner of Pacific Gardens Apartments located 
in Fresno, California.  Payments for the loan are to be made from the eventual sale or refinancing 
of the apartment complex.  The loan carries an interest rate of 5% per annum and is due upon sale 
or refinance of the complex.  The outstanding balance at December 31, 2014 is $1,340,894. 
 
Predevelopment loans are made throughout the year.  Payments are to be made from the sale of 
the properties.  The restated balance of these loans at the beginning of the year was $840,870 as 
marked (*) on the schedule after restatement from $1,315,962.  During the year, the $1,249,005 
was transferred and $701,137 was added. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2014 is 
$293,002.   
 
The Helm Home is located at 1749 L Street in Fresno, was purchased in March 2010 and is on the 
local register of Historical sites.  During 2014 an additional predevelopment advance totaling was 
$947,772 made to support the renovation of the Helm Home.  The loan carries an interest rate of 
5% per annum and is due upon sale or refinance of the complex.  The outstanding balance at 
December 31, 2014 is $992,220. 
 
The Agency entered into a promissory agreement with the HRFC for $154,000, a portion of the 
acquisition of the Central Office Building.  This note bears no interest and is open ended with 
regard to payment.  The outstanding balance on this note is $154,000.  
 
On October 1, 2006 the Agency obtained a loan from HRFC for the purchase of the property at 
3129 E. Townsend properties for $98,097.  The note bears no interest and the principal is payable 
upon sale of property.   This property is currently in Assets Held for Sale.   
 
On August 28, 2013, the Board approved a $1.25 million loan from HRFC for the San Ramon 
Court project for the rehabilitation of 32 multi-family housing units located at 1328 and 1346 E. 
San Ramon, Fresno.  The note bears a simple interest of 4.0% per annum with a maturity date of 
August 27, 2068.  Payment shall be from residual receipts of the property.   As of December 31, 
2014, the total outstanding loan balance is $1,083,412. 
 
Family Self Sufficiency  

 
The Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) program provides supportive services that enable participating 
low and moderate income families to achieve economic independence and self-sufficiency. The 
Agency contracts with each participating family to set aside funds in an interest-bearing account 
until that family can afford to pay its entire monthly rent without assistance from the Agency. 
Upon successful completion of the program requirements, those funds are disbursed to the family. 
The Agency’s liability to FSS participants at December 31, 2014 total $6,626. 
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Compensated Absences Payable 
 

It is the Agency’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation leave, 
which will be paid to employees upon separation from the Agency’s service or used in future 
periods.  The Agency permits employees to accumulate earned but unused sick leave which will 
be used in future periods, paid to the employee upon termination, or paid to the employee upon 
retirement.  Upon termination employees are paid 25% of the value of their unused sick leave, 
except for the Executive Director who is entitled to 100% of the value of his sick leave upon 
request.  Upon retirement, employees are paid 50% of the value of their unused sick leave.  As of 
December 31, 2014, accrued vacation and vested sick leave have been valued by the Agency at 
$459.531. 
 
 

(12) Due to Other Governments 
 
 Due to Other Governments consists of the following: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(13) Other Current Liabilities  
 

Other current liabilities at December 31, 2014 consist of the following: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(14) Unearned Revenues 
 

Unearned revenues consist of the following: 
 
Prepaid rents 13,555$      
Contracts 50,848        
Other 21,005        

85,408$    

 
 
 

PILOT Payable to Local Governments 77,401$             

Payable to HUD 192,714             

Other 5,102                 

275,217$        

Due to HRFC 246,144$           
Due to HSIC 192,721             
Contract retention payable 59,382               
Other 40,098               
    Total Due to Related Parties 538,345$        

SPC unclaimed refunds 139,429$           
PERS payable 86,715               
Other 94,762               
    Total Due to Non-Related Parties 320,906$        
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(15) Deferred Compensation  
 
The Agency offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with 
Internal Revenue Code 457.  The plan, available to all permanent employees, permits them to 
defer a portion of their current salary until future years.  The deferred compensation is not 
available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.  All 
amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those 
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are held in trust for the 
exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries.  

 
The Agency maintains two plans which are administered by Mass Mutual and the California 
Public Employees’ Retirement System.  These funds are not recorded as assets of the Authorities 
since they are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries and are 
not subject to claims of the Agency’s general creditors.  

 
(16) Defined Benefit Pension Plan  
 
 The Agency contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), an agent 

single-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement, 
disability benefits, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common 
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California. 
Copies of PERS’ annual financial reports may be obtained from its executive office at 400 “Q” 
Street, Sacramento, California 95811. 

 
 On January 1, 2013, the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) took effect, 

requiring that a public employer’s contribution to a defined benefit plan, in combination with 
employee contributions to that defined benefit plan, shall not be less than the normal cost rate. 
Beginning July 1, 2013, this means that some plans with surplus will be paying more than they 
otherwise would. For more information on PEPRA, please refer to the CalPERS website. 

 
Participants are required to contribute approximately 7% of their annual covered salary. Under 
PEPRA the Agency may make the contributions required of the Agency’s employees only for 
those employees that meet the definition of a “classic” CalPERS employee. All other employees 
not enrolled in CalPERS before January 1, 2013, or do not otherwise meet the definition of a 
“classic” CalPERS employee, are prohibited from receiving this benefit.  Benefit provisions and 
all other requirements are established by state statute and Agency contracts with employee 
bargaining groups. 
 
Under GASB 27, an employer reports an annual pension cost (APC) equal to the annual required 
contribution (ARC) plus an adjustment for the cumulative difference between the APC and the 
employer’s actual plan contributions for the year. The cumulative difference is called the net 
pension obligation (NPO). The ARC for the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 has been 
determined by an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30, 2011. The unadjusted GASB 
compliant contribution rate for the indicated period is 6.189% percent of payroll. In order to 
calculate the dollar value of the ARC for inclusion in financial statements prepared as of June 30, 
2014, this contribution rate, less any employee cost sharing, as modified by any amendments for 
the year, would be multiplied by the payroll of covered employees that was actually paid during 
the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014. 
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A summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the ARC is shown below. 
 

Retirement Program 
Valuation Date June 30, 2011  
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method  
Amortization Method Level Percent of Payroll  
Average Remaining Period  22 Years as of the Valuation Date  
Asset Valuation Method 15 Year Smoothed Market  
Actuarial Assumptions 
 Discount Rate 7.50% (net of administrative expenses) 

 Projected Salary Increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on Age, Service,  
   and type of Employment  

     Inflation  2.75%  
 Payroll Growth 3.00%     
 Individual Salary Growth A merit scale varying by duration of employment coupled with an 

                                   assumed annual inflation growth of 2.75% and an annual                 
    production growth of 0.25%.     
  

Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the plan’s date of 
entry into CalPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are amortized as a level percentage of pay 
over a closed 20-year period. Gains and losses that occur in the operation of the plan are 
amortized over a 30-year rolling period, which results in an amortization of about 6% of 
unamortized gains and losses each year. If the plan’s accrued liability exceeds the actuarial value 
of plan assets, then the amortization payment on the total unfunded liability may not be lower 
than the payment calculated over a 30-year amortization period.  
 
The Schedule of Funding Progress below shows the recent history of the actuarial accrued 
liability, actuarial value of assets, their relationship and the relationship of the unfunded actuarial 
accrued liability to payroll.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Schedule of Funding Progress
City Miscellaneous

Valuation 
Date

Entry Age 
Normal Accrued 

Liability

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assets

Unfunded Liability 
(UAAL) / Excess 

Assets
Funded 
Status

Annual Covered 
Payroll

UAAL As a 
% of 

Payroll

6/30/11 27,963,598$        28,070,750$   (107,152)$                100.4% 5,253,398$             -2.0%
6/30/12 28,517,261          28,493,386     23,875                     99.9% 5,121,545               0.5%
6/30/13 29,301,437          25,743,077     3,558,360                 87.9% 4,890,184               72.8%

Three Year Trend Information
Annual Pension Cost

Fiscal Year 
Ended

Employer 
Contribution

Percentage of 
APC Contributed

Net Pension 
Obligation

12/31/2012 248,342$         100% -                      
12/31/2013 284,783           100% -                      
12/31/2014 318,164           100% -                      
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(17) Insurance Coverage  
 

HARRP 
 

The Agency is a member of the Housing Authority Risk Retention Pool (HARRP). HARRP was 
established by public housing authorities participating in an intergovernmental cooperation 
agreement pursuant to specific statutes in Oregon, Washington, California and Nevada for the 
purpose of operating and maintaining a cooperative program of risk management and loss 
indemnification.  HARRP offers property, general, automobile, fidelity, and officers’ liability 
insurance to participants. Membership was comprised of 90 public housing authorities at 
December 31, 2014.  The relationship between the Agency and HARRP is such that HARRP is 
not a component unit of the Agency for financial reporting purposes.  

 
The Agency paid premiums totaling approximately $89,441 during the year ended December 31, 
2014.  The loss limits for the various types of insurance are follows: $2,000,000 for property with 
a deductible per occurrence of $10,000; $2,000,000 for general liability with no deductible; 
$2,000,000 for automobile, including losses arising from the use of a non-owned covered 
automobile; $100,000 for employee dishonesty and forgery and alteration with a $1,000 
deductible; $10,000 for theft with a $1,000 deductible; and $2,000,000 for errors and omissions 
with a 10% co-pay. 
 
This activity related to risk management is also accounted for in the Housing Self Insurance 
Corporation (HSIC), a joint venture of the Agency.  HSIC records an expense when it pays for 
repairs to the Agency’s properties when incurred.  HSIC records revenue when it receives 
payment from the Agency for insurance premiums recorded as expense by the Agency.  

 
California Housing Worker’s Compensation Authority 
 
The Agency is insured for workers’ compensation claims by the California Housing Workers’ 
Compensation Authority (CHWCA). Under this program, the pool provides up to $550,000 
workers’ compensation coverage and $550,000 employer’s liability coverage. CHWCA also 
provides excess workers’ compensation coverage with the following limits: the Agency is insured 
for Statutory Workers’ Compensation by the Safety National Casualty Corporation. The pool 
provides up to $5,000,000 per occurrence. 
 

 (18) Participation in Related Party Limited Partnerships 
 

 YEC Limited 
 

YEC Limited, a California Limited Partnership, was formed to construct, hold and otherwise 
operate the 69 unit single family residential project known as Yosemite Village. The project is 
located in Fresno, California and is intended for rental to low-income families. The project 
received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation 
Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on February 7, 2007, by the Housing Authority of the City 
of Fresno as the Co-General Partner and Silvercrest, Inc., a California non-profit public benefit 
corporation, as the Managing General Partner.  The day to day operations of the partnership are 
controlled by the Managing General Partner.  This agreement was later amended to admit 
Columbia Housing/PNC Institutional Fund XLI Limited Partnership as the Investment Limited 
Partner and Columbia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special Limited Partner.  
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Together, the two General Partners (the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno and Silvercrest 
Inc.) are allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. Complete 
audited financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the 
Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See 
note 6 for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership.  

 
Parc Grove Commons II, Limited Partnership 
 
Parc Grove Commons II, a California Limited Partnership, was formed for the development and 
construction of a mixed-income tax-credit rental unit project comprised of 215 rental units. The 
project is located in Fresno, California and is intended for rental to low-income families. The 
project received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation 
Committee. 

 
The partnership was originally formed on March 11, 2008, by Silvercrest Inc., a California non-
profit public benefit corporation as the Managing General Partner, and the Housing Authority of 
the City of Fresno as the Co-General Partner. The day to day operations of the partnership are 
controlled by the Managing General Partner.  This agreement was later amended on January 
27, 2010 to admit Wachovia Affordable Housing Community Development Corporation as the 
Investor Limited Partner and as State Equity Limited Partner.  
 
Together, the two General Partners, (the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno and Silvercrest 
Inc.) are allocated a 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. Complete 
audited financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the 
Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See 
note 6 for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 
 
Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LP 

 
Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, a California Limited Partnership, was formed to acquire, 
construct/rehabilitate, and operate the Renaissance at Trinity Apartments, a 21 unit permanent 
supportive housing project located in Fresno, California. The project received low-income 
housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on June 9, 2010, by Fresno Renaissance at Trinity, LLC, a 
California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and Silvercrest Inc., a 
California nonprofit public benefit corporation as the Managing General Partner. The day to day 
operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General Partner.  The 
agreement was later amended as of December 1, 2010 to admit PNC Real Estate Tax Credit 
Capital Institutional Fund 47 Limited Partnership as the Investment Limited Partner, and 
Colombia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special Limited Partner.   
 
Together, the two General Partners (Fresno Renaissance at Trinity LLC and Silvercrest Inc.) are 
allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. Complete audited 
financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing 
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 
for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership.  
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Fresno Pacific Gardens, LP 

 
Fresno Pacific Gardens, a California Limited Partnership, was formed to acquire, 
construct/rehabilitate, and operate the Fresno Pacific Gardens Apartments, a 56 unit multi-family 
housing development located in Fresno, California. The partnership received low-income housing 
tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on January 1, 2011, by Fresno Pacific Gardens AGP LLC, 
a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and Silvercrest Inc., 
a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General Partner.  The day to 
day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General Partner.  The 
agreement was later amended as of March 14, 2011 to admit PNC Real Estate Tax Credit Capital 
Institutional Fund 46 Limited Partnership as the Investment Limited Partner, and Colombia 
Housing SLP Corporation as the Special Limited Partner.   
 
Together, the two General Partners (Fresno Pacific Gardens AGP LLC and Silvercrest Inc.) are 
allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. Complete audited 
financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing 
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 
for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 

 
Fresno Renaissance at Alta Monte, LP 

 
Fresno Renaissance at Alta Monte, a California Limited Partnership, was formed to acquire, 
construct / rehabilitate, and operate the Fresno Renaissance at Alta Monte, a 70 unit permanent 
supportive housing project located in Fresno, California. The project received low-income 
housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on September 23, 2009, by Fresno Renaissance at Alta 
Monte LLC, a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and 
Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General 
Partner.  The day to day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing 
General Partner.  The agreement was later amended as of June 23, 2011 to admit PNC Real 
Estate Tax Credit Capital Institutional Fund 49 Limited Partnership as the Investment Limited 
Partner, and Colombia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special Limited Partner.   
 
Together, the two General Partners (Fresno Renaissance at Alta Monte LLC and Silvercrest Inc.) 
are allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. Complete audited 
financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing 
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 
for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 

 
1555 Santa Clara Street, LP 

 
1555 Santa Clara Street, a California Limited Partnership, was formed to acquire, construct, and 
operate 1555 Santa Clara Street, a 30 unit permanent supportive housing project located in the 
Fresno, California. The project received low-income housing tax credits through the California 
Tax Credit Allocation Committee. 
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The partnership was originally formed on December 14, 2011, by 1555 Santa Clara Street LLC, a 
California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and Silvercrest Inc., a 
California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General Partner.  The day to 
day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General Partner.  The 
agreement was later amended as of June 22, 2011 to admit PNC Real Estate Tax Credit Capital 
Institutional Fund 47 Limited Partnership as the Investment Limited Partner, and Colombia 
Housing SLP Corporation as the Special Limited Partner.   
 
Together, the two General Partners (1555 Santa Clara Street LLC and Silvercrest Inc.) are 
allocated 0.01% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. Complete audited 
financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing 
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 
for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 
 
Bridges at Florence, LP 
 
Bridges at Florence LP, a California Limited Liability Company, was formed to acquire, 
construct, and operate Bridges at Florence, a 34 unit affordable-housing complex and community 
resource building located in Fresno, California. The project received low-income housing tax 
credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee. The purpose of this project is to 
expand availability of long-term housing for low-income persons residing in the City of Fresno, 
California. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on April 12, 2012, by Bridges at Florence AGP, LLC, a 
California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and Silvercrest Inc., a 
California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General Partner.  The day to 
day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General Partner.  The 
agreement was later amended as of April 4, 2013 to admit PNC Bank, National Association as the 
Investor Limited Partner, and Colombia Housing SLP Corporation as the Special Limited Partner.   
 
Silvercrest, Inc., as Managing General Partner, is allocated 0.005% interest of all net profits (or 
net losses) of the partnership. Bridges at Florence AGP, LLC, as Administrative General Partner, 
is allocated 0.005% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership.   Complete audited 
financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing 
Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 
for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 
 
Parc Grove Commons Northwest, LP 
 
Parc Grove Commons Northwest LP, was formed to acquire, construct, and operate Parc Grove 
Commons Northwest, a 148 unit affordable-housing complex and community resource building. 
The project received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation 
Committee. The purpose of this project is to expand availability of long-term housing for low 
income persons residing in the City of Fresno, California. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on March 1, 2012, by Parc Grove Commons Northwest 
AGP, LLC, a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and 
Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General 
Partner.  The day to day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General 
Partner.  The agreement was later amended as of February 13, 2013 to admit Wells Fargo 
Affordable Housing Community Development Corporation as the Investor Limited Partner, and 
to-be-designated entity as the Special Limited Partner. 
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Silvercrest Inc. is the Managing General Partner and the Withdrawing Limited Partner.  Parc 
Grove Commons Northwest AGP, LCC, is the Administrative General Partner.  Each of those 
two entities is allocated 0.005% interest of all net profits (or net losses) of the partnership. 
Complete audited financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing 
to the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-
1985. See note 6 for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the 
partnership. 
 
802 Van Ness Avenue, LP 
 
802 Van Ness LP, was formed to acquire, construct, and operate an affordable-housing complex, 
community resource building, and commercial space located in Fresno, California.  The project 
received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation 
Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on October 17, 2013, by 802 Van Ness Avenue AGP, 
LLC, a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and 
Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General 
Partner. The day to day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General 
Partner.  PNC Real Estate Tax Credit Capital Institutional Fund 52 Limited Partnership is the 
Investor Limited Partner, and Columbia Housing SLP Corporation is the Special Limited Partner. 

 
As the Managing General Partner and Administrative General Partner, Silvercrest, Inc. and  802 
Van Ness Avenue AGP, LLC, respectively, are allocated 0.005% interest of all net profits (or net 
losses) of the partnership. Complete audited financial statements, when they become available, 
may be requested by writing to the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, 
Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 for descriptions of any related party transactions 
between the Agency and the partnership. 
 
Reedley Kings River Commons, LP 
 
Reedley Kings River Commons LP, was formed to acquire, construct, and operate an affordable-
housing complex and community resource building in Reedley, California.  The project received 
low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on December 1, 2013, by Reedley Kings River Commons 
AGP, LLC, a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and 
Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General 
Partner. The day to day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General 
Partner.  R4 FR Acquisition LLC is the Investor Limited Partner, and Silvercrest, Inc. is the 
Withdrawing Special Limited Partner. 

 
Net profits or losses of the partnership are allocated 0.01% to the General Partners. Complete 
audited financial statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the 
Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See 
note 6 for descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 
 
Southeast Fresno RAD, LP 
 
Southeast Fresno RAD, LP was formed to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate, and operate a 
scattered site affordable-housing development and community resource building in Fresno, 
California.  The project received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax 
Credit Allocation Committee. 
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The partnership was originally formed on December 1, 2013, by Southeast Fresno RAD AGP, 
LLC, a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and 
Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General 
Partner. The day to day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General 
Partner.  R4 FR Acquisition LLC is the Investor Limited Partner, and Silvercrest, Inc. is the 
Withdrawing Special Limited Partner. 

 
Net profits or losses of the partnership are allocated 0.005% to each of the two General Partners, 
Silvercrest Inc. and Southeast Fresno RAD AGP, LLC. Complete audited financial statements, 
when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing Authority of the City of 
Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 for descriptions of any 
related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 
 
Mendota RAD, LP 
 
Mendota RAD, LP was formed to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate, and operate a scattered 
site affordable-housing development and community resource building in Mendota, California.  
The project received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation 
Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on December 20, 2013, by Mendota RAD AGP, LLC, a 
California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and Silvercrest Inc., a 
California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General Partner. The day to day 
operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General Partner.  PNC Bank, 
National Association is the Investor Limited Partner, and Columbia Housing SLP Corporation is 
the Special Limited Partner. 

 
Net profits or losses of the partnership are allocated 0.005% to each of the two General Partners, 
Silvercrest Inc. and Mendota RAD AGP, LLC. Complete audited financial statements, when they 
become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno, at 
P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 for descriptions of any related party 
transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 
 
Orange Cove RAD, LP 
 
Orange Cove RAD, LP was formed to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate, and operate a 
scattered site affordable-housing development and community resource building in Orange Cove, 
California.  The project received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax 
Credit Allocation Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on December 20, 2013, by Orange Cove RAD AGP, LLC, 
a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and Silvercrest Inc., 
a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General Partner. The day to 
day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General Partner.  PNC Bank, 
National Association is the Investor Limited Partner, and Columbia Housing SLP Corporation is 
the Special Limited Partner. 

 
Net profits or losses of the partnership are allocated 0.005% to each of the two General Partners, 
Silvercrest Inc. and Orange Cove RAD AGP, LLC. Complete audited financial statements, when 
they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing Authority of the City of 
Fresno, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 for descriptions of any 
related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 
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Viking Village Fresno RAD, LP 
 
Viking Village Fresno RAD, LP was formed to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate, and operate 
an affordable-housing development and community resource building in Fresno, California.  The 
project received low-income housing tax credits through the California Tax Credit Allocation 
Committee. 
 
The partnership was originally formed on March 18, 2014, by Viking Village Fresno RAD AGP, 
LLC, a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and 
Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, as the Managing General 
Partner. The day to day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General 
Partner.  PNC Bank National Association is the Investor Limited Partner, PNC Real Estate Tax 
Credit Capital Fund 47 is the State Limited Partner and Columbia Housing SLP Corporation as 
the Special Limited Partner. 

 
Net profits or losses of the partnership are allocated 0.005% to each of the two General Partners, 
Silvercrest Inc. and Viking Village Fresno RAD AGP, LLC. Complete audited financial 
statements, when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing Authority 
of the Fresno County, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 for 
descriptions of any related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 

 
Kingsburg Marion Villas, LP 
 
Kingsburg Marion Villas, LP was formed to acquire, construct, and operate Kingsburg Marion 
Villas, a 45 unit affordable-senior housing complex and community resource building in 
Kingsburg, California. The project received low-income housing tax credits through the 
California Tax Credit Allocation Committee.  

 
The partnership was originally formed on March 18, 2014, by Kingsburg Marion Villas AGP, 
LLC, a California limited liability company, as the Administrative General Partner and 
Silvercrest Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation as the Managing General 
Partner.  The day to day operations of the partnership are controlled by the Managing General 
Partner.  PNC Bank National Association is the Investor Limited Partner, , PNC Real Estate Tax 
Credit Capital Fund 47 is the State Limited Partner and Columbia Housing SLP Corporation as 
the Special Limited Partner. 

 
Net profits or losses of the partnership are allocated 0.005% to each of the two General Partners, 
Silvercrest Inc. and Kingsburg Marion Villas AGP, LLC. Complete audited financial statements, 
when they become available, may be requested by writing to the Housing Authority of the Fresno 
County, at P.O. Box 11985, Fresno, California 93776-1985. See note 6 for descriptions of any 
related party transactions between the Agency and the partnership. 
 

(19) Other Related Parties  
 

Better Opportunities Builders, Inc.  
 
The Executive Director of the Agency serves as the Secretary-Treasurer of Better Opportunities 
Builders, Inc. (BOB).  The Agency’s Chief Financial Officer serves as the Chief Executive 
Officer of BOB.  One of the Agency’s Commissioners serves on the Board of Directors of BOB.  
The remaining Board of Directors selected by other affiliated agencies.  BOB has agreed to be the 
managing general partner in several low income housing projects within the City of Fresno.  
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BOB maintains its own administrative staff.  The salaries of this staff are paid through the 
Agency’s payroll system.  The Agency also provides management and bookkeeping services for 
BOB.  BOB reimburses the Agency on a monthly basis for these costs. 
 
Housing Authority of the County of Fresno  

 
The Housing Authority of the County of Fresno was established by a resolution of the Fresno 
County Board of Supervisors on February 5, 1946.  The Authority is governed by a seven 
member Board of Commissioners who are appointed to four year terms by the County Board of 
Supervisors, reports on a calendar year, and has issued separate financial and compliance audits 
for 2014. The County and City Housing Authorities operate and report separately while sharing 
the same management team and staff.  All significant related party transactions have been 
appropriately identified in the accompanying financial statements.   
 
The budget document for the jointly managed operations is approved by both Boards. If one 
Board amends budgetary data subject to its jurisdiction, executive staff of the Authorities amends 
the joint budget as necessary to accommodate such changes. Although each Board takes action to 
approve its portion of the budget, the budget adoption process reflects considerable interplay 
between the two Boards and is essentially a single process managed by the shared management 
and staff of the two Authorities. 
 

(20) Interfund and Interagency Activity  
 

The following is a summary of changes in Interfund loans as of December 31, 2014: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Agency has made various Interfund loans. Interfund balances have been eliminated in the 
Statement of Net Assets.  One loan carries no interest.  Those loans that accrue interest are as 
follows:  

 
On May 28, 2008, the Agency approved a loan of $500,000 from the Relinquished Fund (RF) to 
the Planning and Community Development (P&CD) Fund.  This loan carries an interest rate of 
3% per annum.  The outstanding balance of the loan and accrued interest at December 31, 2014 is 
$500,000 and $80,885 respectively.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Balance 
12/31/13 Additions Deletions

 Balance 
12/31/14 

 Due within 
One Year 

Receivables:
 City RF from NSP 1,128,277$    -                 -                 1,128,277$     $    1,128,277 
 City RF from El Cortez 205,800         -                 -                 205,800         -                     
 City RF from P&CD 500,000         -                 -                 500,000         -                     
     Total Receivables 1,834,077$ -                 -                 1,834,077$  $ 1,128,277 

Payables:
 City RF from NSP 1,128,277$    -                 -                 1,128,277$    1,128,277$    
 City RF from El Cortez 205,800         -                 -                 205,800         -                     
 City RF from P&CD 500,000         -                 -                 500,000         -                     
     Total Payables 1,834,077$ -                 -                 1,834,077$ 1,128,277$  
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(21) Contingent Liabilities  
 
A. Grants  
 
The Agency has received funds from various federal, state, and local grant programs.  It is 
possible that at some future date it maybe determined that the Agency was not in compliance with 
applicable grant requirements.  The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by 
the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although management does not expect 
such disallowed amounts, if any, to materially affect the financial statements.  
 
B. Pending Litigation  

 
In the normal course of operations, the Agency may become a defendant in various litigation 
disputes. In the opinion of management and counsel, the outcome of current litigation not already 
accrued as a liability, is not expected to materially or adversely affect the financial position of the 
Agency. 
 
C. Guarantees  

 
The Agency has made certain guarantees with regards to the completion of development projects, 
including repayment of construction loans and tax credit delivery. On these development projects, 
the Agency has also made guarantees with regards to operating deficits for defined periods 
beyond stabilization of the property.  In addition, the Agency has indemnified Silvercrest, Inc. 
and Better Opportunities Builder, Inc.  related to general partner and developer obligations.  

 
D.  HUD Guaranteed Debt 
 
In 1999, HUD directed the Agency to remove all HUD guaranteed debt from their financial 
statements.  These HUD-guaranteed notes and bonds have not been forgiven by HUD.  However, 
the Public Housing Programs’ Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) states that all debt service 
requirements related to these notes will be HUD’s responsibility.  It is therefore management’s 
opinion, that the Agency is not currently liable for these notes as long as the federal government 
continues to honor the ACC.  Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements have not been 
adjusted to reflect any related loss contingency.  

 
(22) Restricted Net Position  
 

Net position is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the net position uses are either 
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation and/or 
imposed time restrictions.  The Agency has reported the following as restricted net position:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Externally required restrictions:
     Housing Assistance Payments 48,135$        

Affordable Housing 1,429,028      
     USDA projects 436,366        
     California Housing Finance Agency (CHFA) 97,990          
     Other 68,239          
       Total 2,079,758$ 
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(23) Prior Year Restatement 
 

During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Agency made certain adjustments to beginning 
equity as a result of a material reclassification of notes payable and other immaterial audit 
adjustments.   
 
In the prior year the Agency financial statements included a predevelopment loan of $475,092 
incurred on behalf of the Parc Grove Commons Northwest, LP (PGNW).  The related 
predevelopment activity was previously held by the Agency, until the formation of the Parc 
Grove Commons Northwest Limited Partnership, and successful acquisition of the property and 
all related debt completed in 2013.  In our review of subsequent activity it was determined that 
the predevelopment loan had not been properly recorded during the transition to new ownership, 
and therefore restatement was needed. 
 
The following schedule summarizes the effect of these restatements:    

 

 

 

Net Position at Beginning of Year, as Previously Reported 70,844,237$    
Adjustment to Reclassify PGNW Note 475,092         
Other Immaterial Adjustments 474               

Net Position at Beginning of Year, as Restated 71,319,803$ 
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 150  T

otal C
urrent A

ssets

 161  Land

 162  B
uildings

 163  F
urniture, E

quipm
ent &

 M
achinery - D

w
ellings

$475,315
 164  F

urniture, E
quipm

ent &
 M

achinery - A
dm

inistration

 165  Leasehold Im
provem

ents
-$440,044

 166  A
ccum

ulated D
epreciation

 167  C
onstruction in P

rogress

 168  Infrastructure
$0

$0
$35,271

$0
$0

 160  T
otal C

apital A
ssets, N

et of A
ccum

ulated D
epreciation

 171  N
otes, Loans and M

ortgages R
eceivable - N

on-C
urrent

 172  N
otes, Loans, &

 M
ortgages R

eceivable - N
on C

urrent - P
ast

 173  G
rants R

eceivable - N
on C

urrent

 174  O
ther A

ssets

 176  Investm
ents in Joint V

entures
$0

$0
$35,271

$0
$0

 180  T
otal N

on-C
urrent A

ssets

 200  D
eferred O

utflow
 of R

esources

$0
$48,735

$456,629
$0

$143,368
 290  T

otal A
ssets and D

eferred O
utflow

 of R
esources

 311  B
ank O

verdraft

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended

6
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$56
$30,938

 312  A
ccounts P

ayable <
=

 90 D
ays

 313  A
ccounts P

ayable >
90 D

ays P
ast D

ue

 321  A
ccrued W

age/P
ayroll T

axes P
ayable

$1,579
$75,426

$2,255
 322  A

ccrued C
om

pensated A
bsences - C

urrent P
ortion

 324  A
ccrued C

ontingency Liability

 325  A
ccrued Interest P

ayable
$173,966

 331  A
ccounts P

ayable - H
U

D
 P

H
A

 P
rogram

s

 332  A
ccount P

ayable - P
H

A
 P

rojects

 333  A
ccounts P

ayable - O
ther G

overnm
ent

 341  T
enant S

ecurity D
eposits

$17,500
 342  U

nearned R
evenue

 343  C
urrent P

ortion of Long-term
 D

ebt - C
apital

 344  C
urrent P

ortion of Long-term
 D

ebt - O
perating B

orrow
ings

$3,742
 345  O

ther C
urrent Liabilities

 346  A
ccrued Liabilities - O

ther
$244,517

$44,142
$1,308,967

 347  Inter P
rogram

 - D
ue T

o

 348  Loan Liability - C
urrent

$244,573
$45,721

$1,589,297
$0

$23,497
 310  T

otal C
urrent Liabilities

 351  Long-term
 D

ebt, N
et of C

urrent - C
apital P

rojects/M
ortgage

 352  Long-term
 D

ebt, N
et of C

urrent - O
perating B

orrow
ings

 353  N
on-current Liabilities - O

ther
$3,014

$137,463
$4,304

 354  A
ccrued C

om
pensated A

bsences - N
on C

urrent

 355  Loan Liability - N
on C

urrent

 356  F
A

S
B

 5 Liabilities

 357  A
ccrued P

ension and O
P

E
B

 Liabilities

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended

7
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$0
$3,014

$137,463
$0

$4,304
 350  T

otal N
on-C

urrent Liabilities

$244,573
$48,735

$1,726,760
$0

$27,801
 300  T

otal Liabilities

 400  D
eferred Inflow

 of R
esources

$35,271
 508.4  N

et Investm
ent in C

apital A
ssets

$48,135
$0

 511.4  R
estricted N

et P
osition

-$244,573
$0

-$1,353,537
$0

$115,567
 512.4  U

nrestricted N
et P

osition
-$244,573

$0
-$1,270,131

$0
$115,567

 513  T
otal E

quity - N
et A

ssets / P
osition

$0
$48,735

$456,629
$0

$143,368
 600  T

otal Liabilities, D
eferred Inflow

s of R
esources and E

quity -

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended

8
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$1,325,990
$6,689

$49,686
 111  C

ash - U
nrestricted

 112  C
ash - R

estricted - M
odernization and D

evelopm
ent

$97,990
 113  C

ash - O
ther R

estricted
$13,340

 114  C
ash - T

enant S
ecurity D

eposits

 115  C
ash - R

estricted for P
aym

ent of C
urrent Liabilities

$1,325,990
$6,689

$111,330
$49,686

$0
 100  T

otal C
ash

 121  A
ccounts R

eceivable - P
H

A
 P

rojects
$105,786

 122  A
ccounts R

eceivable - H
U

D
 O

ther P
rojects

 124  A
ccounts R

eceivable - O
ther G

overnm
ent

$1,760
 125  A

ccounts R
eceivable - M

iscellaneous
$8,161

 126  A
ccounts R

eceivable - T
enants

-$2,545
$0

 126.1  A
llow

ance for D
oubtful A

ccounts -T
enants

-$2,395,568
-$109,464

$0
 126.2  A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - O

ther
$2,395,568

$109,464
 127  N

otes, Loans, &
 M

ortgages R
eceivable - C

urrent

 128  F
raud R

ecovery

 128.1  A
llow

ance for D
oubtful A

ccounts - F
raud

 129  A
ccrued Interest R

eceivable
$1,760

$0
$5,616

$0
$105,786

 120  T
otal R

eceivables, N
et of A

llow
ances for D

oubtful A
ccounts

 131  Investm
ents - U

nrestricted

 132  Investm
ents - R

estricted

 135  Investm
ents - R

estricted for P
aym

ent of C
urrent Liability

 142  P
repaid E

xpenses and O
ther A

ssets

 143  Inventories

 143.1  A
llow

ance for O
bsolete Inventories

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P

ersons
w

ith D
isabilities

14.238 S
helter P

lus
C

are
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$7,527
$654

 144  Inter P
rogram

 D
ue F

rom
$0

 145  A
ssets H

eld for S
ale

$1,327,750
$6,689

$124,473
$49,686

$106,440
 150  T

otal C
urrent A

ssets

$158,970
 161  Land

$2,343,115
$2,636,849

 162  B
uildings

 163  F
urniture, E

quipm
ent &

 M
achinery - D

w
ellings

$5,394
$32,814

 164  F
urniture, E

quipm
ent &

 M
achinery - A

dm
inistration

 165  Leasehold Im
provem

ents
-$552,108

-$2,604,925
 166  A

ccum
ulated D

epreciation

 167  C
onstruction in P

rogress

 168  Infrastructure
$1,796,401

$0
$223,708

$0
$0

 160  T
otal C

apital A
ssets, N

et of A
ccum

ulated D
epreciation

$4,905,351
 171  N

otes, Loans and M
ortgages R

eceivable - N
on-C

urrent

 172  N
otes, Loans, &

 M
ortgages R

eceivable - N
on C

urrent - P
ast

 173  G
rants R

eceivable - N
on C

urrent

 174  O
ther A

ssets

 176  Investm
ents in Joint V

entures
$6,701,752

$0
$223,708

$0
$0

 180  T
otal N

on-C
urrent A

ssets

 200  D
eferred O

utflow
 of R

esources

$8,029,502
$6,689

$348,181
$49,686

$106,440
 290  T

otal A
ssets and D

eferred O
utflow

 of R
esources

 311  B
ank O

verdraft

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P

ersons
w

ith D
isabilities

14.238 S
helter P

lus
C

are

10
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$4,426
 312  A

ccounts P
ayable <

=
 90 D

ays

 313  A
ccounts P

ayable >
90 D

ays P
ast D

ue
$15

 321  A
ccrued W

age/P
ayroll T

axes P
ayable

$2,954
$251

 322  A
ccrued C

om
pensated A

bsences - C
urrent P

ortion

 324  A
ccrued C

ontingency Liability

 325  A
ccrued Interest P

ayable
$18,748

 331  A
ccounts P

ayable - H
U

D
 P

H
A

 P
rogram

s

 332  A
ccount P

ayable - P
H

A
 P

rojects
$3,060

 333  A
ccounts P

ayable - O
ther G

overnm
ent

$13,340
 341  T

enant S
ecurity D

eposits
$3,927

$2,451
 342  U

nearned R
evenue

$137,605
 343  C

urrent P
ortion of Long-term

 D
ebt - C

apital

 344  C
urrent P

ortion of Long-term
 D

ebt - O
perating B

orrow
ings

$139,429
 345  O

ther C
urrent Liabilities

 346  A
ccrued Liabilities - O

ther
$121,462

$259,408
 347  Inter P

rogram
 - D

ue T
o

 348  Loan Liability - C
urrent

$0
$3,060

$283,729
$21,199

$399,088
 310  T

otal C
urrent Liabilities

$917,445
 351  Long-term

 D
ebt, N

et of C
urrent - C

apital P
rojects/M

ortgage

 352  Long-term
 D

ebt, N
et of C

urrent - O
perating B

orrow
ings

 353  N
on-current Liabilities - O

ther
$4,573

$402
 354  A

ccrued C
om

pensated A
bsences - N

on C
urrent

 355  Loan Liability - N
on C

urrent

 356  F
A

S
B

 5 Liabilities

 357  A
ccrued P

ension and O
P

E
B

 Liabilities

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P

ersons
w

ith D
isabilities

14.238 S
helter P

lus
C

are

11
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$0
$0

$922,018
$0

$402
 350  T

otal N
on-C

urrent Liabilities

$0
$3,060

$1,205,747
$21,199

$399,490
 300  T

otal Liabilities

 400  D
eferred Inflow

 of R
esources

$1,796,401
-$831,342

 508.4  N
et Investm

ent in C
apital A

ssets
$0

$97,990
 511.4  R

estricted N
et P

osition
$6,233,101

$3,629
-$124,214

$28,487
-$293,050

 512.4  U
nrestricted N

et P
osition

$8,029,502
$3,629

-$857,566
$28,487

-$293,050
 513  T

otal E
quity - N

et A
ssets / P

osition

$8,029,502
$6,689

$348,181
$49,686

$106,440
 600  T

otal Liabilities, D
eferred Inflow

s of R
esources and E

quity -

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P

ersons
w

ith D
isabilities

14.238 S
helter P

lus
C

are

12
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$165,234
$258,767

 111  C
ash - U

nrestricted

 112  C
ash - R

estricted - M
odernization and D

evelopm
ent

$1,479,028
 113  C

ash - O
ther R

estricted
$18,700

$134,701
 114  C

ash - T
enant S

ecurity D
eposits

 115  C
ash - R

estricted for P
aym

ent of C
urrent Liabilities

$165,234
$0

$18,700
$1,872,496

$0
 100  T

otal C
ash

 121  A
ccounts R

eceivable - P
H

A
 P

rojects
$158,703

 122  A
ccounts R

eceivable - H
U

D
 O

ther P
rojects

$23,153
$6,530

$1,596
 124  A

ccounts R
eceivable - O

ther G
overnm

ent
$148,981

$79,876
 125  A

ccounts R
eceivable - M

iscellaneous
$16,238

$1,730
 126  A

ccounts R
eceivable - T

enants
$0

$0
$0

 126.1  A
llow

ance for D
oubtful A

ccounts -T
enants

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
 126.2  A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - O

ther
$1,134,033

 127  N
otes, Loans, &

 M
ortgages R

eceivable - C
urrent

 128  F
raud R

ecovery

 128.1  A
llow

ance for D
oubtful A

ccounts - F
raud

$136,379
$222,163

 129  A
ccrued Interest R

eceivable
$23,153

$295,082
$171,749

$1,437,802
$1,596

 120  T
otal R

eceivables, N
et of A

llow
ances for D

oubtful A
ccounts

 131  Investm
ents - U

nrestricted

 132  Investm
ents - R

estricted

 135  Investm
ents - R

estricted for P
aym

ent of C
urrent Liability

 142  P
repaid E

xpenses and O
ther A

ssets

 143  Inventories

 143.1  A
llow

ance for O
bsolete Inventories

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants

14.235 S
upportive

H
ousing P

rogram
2 S

tate/Local
1 B

usiness A
ctivities

14.239 H
O

M
E

Investm
ent

P
artnerships P

rogram
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$7,940
$3,435

$11,447
$1,206,242

 144  Inter P
rogram

 D
ue F

rom

 145  A
ssets H

eld for S
ale

$196,327
$298,517

$201,896
$4,516,540

$1,596
 150  T

otal C
urrent A

ssets

$106,690
$2,114,600

 161  Land
$1,033,295

$5,596,439
 162  B

uildings

 163  F
urniture, E

quipm
ent &

 M
achinery - D

w
ellings

$82,631
$1,140

$111,541
 164  F

urniture, E
quipm

ent &
 M

achinery - A
dm

inistration

 165  Leasehold Im
provem

ents
-$82,631

$0
-$3,249,377

 166  A
ccum

ulated D
epreciation

$2,906,523
$2,172,757

 167  C
onstruction in P

rogress

 168  Infrastructure
$0

$0
$4,047,648

$6,745,960
$0

 160  T
otal C

apital A
ssets, N

et of A
ccum

ulated D
epreciation

$1,200,000
$1,990,000

$14,232,374
 171  N

otes, Loans and M
ortgages R

eceivable - N
on-C

urrent

 172  N
otes, Loans, &

 M
ortgages R

eceivable - N
on C

urrent - P
ast

 173  G
rants R

eceivable - N
on C

urrent
$1,911,036

$173,030
 174  O

ther A
ssets

$23,819,395
 176  Investm

ents in Joint V
entures

$0
$1,200,000

$7,948,684
$44,970,759

$0
 180  T

otal N
on-C

urrent A
ssets

 200  D
eferred O

utflow
 of R

esources

$196,327
$1,498,517

$8,150,580
$49,487,299

$1,596
 290  T

otal A
ssets and D

eferred O
utflow

 of R
esources

 311  B
ank O

verdraft

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants

14.235 S
upportive

H
ousing P

rogram
2 S

tate/Local
1 B

usiness A
ctivities

14.239 H
O

M
E

Investm
ent

P
artnerships P

rogram
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$12,741
$11,282

$28,278
$50,298

 312  A
ccounts P

ayable <
=

 90 D
ays

 313  A
ccounts P

ayable >
90 D

ays P
ast D

ue

 321  A
ccrued W

age/P
ayroll T

axes P
ayable

$2,686
$1,152

$4,036
 322  A

ccrued C
om

pensated A
bsences - C

urrent P
ortion

 324  A
ccrued C

ontingency Liability
$42,524

$729,091
 325  A

ccrued Interest P
ayable

 331  A
ccounts P

ayable - H
U

D
 P

H
A

 P
rogram

s

 332  A
ccount P

ayable - P
H

A
 P

rojects

 333  A
ccounts P

ayable - O
ther G

overnm
ent

$18,700
$134,701

 341  T
enant S

ecurity D
eposits

$1,591
 342  U

nearned R
evenue

$598,952
$134,689

 343  C
urrent P

ortion of Long-term
 D

ebt - C
apital

$1,421,279
 344  C

urrent P
ortion of Long-term

 D
ebt - O

perating B
orrow

ings
$946

$62,751
 345  O

ther C
urrent Liabilities

 346  A
ccrued Liabilities - O

ther
$265,351

$407,014
$942

$1,596
 347  Inter P

rogram
 - D

ue T
o

 348  Loan Liability - C
urrent

$15,427
$277,785

$1,102,041
$2,533,751

$1,596
 310  T

otal C
urrent Liabilities

$4,755,237
$8,476,532

 351  Long-term
 D

ebt, N
et of C

urrent - C
apital P

rojects/M
ortgage

 352  Long-term
 D

ebt, N
et of C

urrent - O
perating B

orrow
ings

$86,191
 353  N

on-current Liabilities - O
ther

$5,254
$2,283

$7,411
 354  A

ccrued C
om

pensated A
bsences - N

on C
urrent

 355  Loan Liability - N
on C

urrent

 356  F
A

S
B

 5 Liabilities

 357  A
ccrued P

ension and O
P

E
B

 Liabilities

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants

14.235 S
upportive

H
ousing P

rogram
2 S

tate/Local
1 B

usiness A
ctivities

14.239 H
O

M
E

Investm
ent

P
artnerships P

rogram
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$5,254
$2,283

$4,762,648
$8,562,723

$0
 350  T

otal N
on-C

urrent Liabilities

$20,681
$280,068

$5,864,689
$11,096,474

$1,596
 300  T

otal Liabilities

 400  D
eferred Inflow

 of R
esources

-$1,306,541
-$1,865,261

 508.4  N
et Investm

ent in C
apital A

ssets
$0

$0
$1,479,028

 511.4  R
estricted N

et P
osition

$175,646
$1,218,449

$3,592,432
$38,777,058

$0
 512.4  U

nrestricted N
et P

osition
$175,646

$1,218,449
$2,285,891

$38,390,825
$0

 513  T
otal E

quity - N
et A

ssets / P
osition

$196,327
$1,498,517

$8,150,580
$49,487,299

$1,596
 600  T

otal Liabilities, D
eferred Inflow

s of R
esources and E

quity -

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants

14.235 S
upportive

H
ousing P

rogram
2 S

tate/Local
1 B

usiness A
ctivities

14.239 H
O

M
E

Investm
ent

P
artnerships P

rogram
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$590,324
$4,980,364

$4,980,364
 111  C

ash - U
nrestricted

 112  C
ash - R

estricted - M
odernization and D

evelopm
ent

$18,239
$2,079,758

$2,079,758
 113  C

ash - O
ther R

estricted
$283,042

$283,042
 114  C

ash - T
enant S

ecurity D
eposits

 115  C
ash - R

estricted for P
aym

ent of C
urrent Liabilities

$608,563
$7,343,164

$0
$7,343,164

 100  T
otal C

ash

$1,830
$1,830

 121  A
ccounts R

eceivable - P
H

A
 P

rojects
$405,470

$405,470
 122  A

ccounts R
eceivable - H

U
D

 O
ther P

rojects
$31,279

$31,279
 124  A

ccounts R
eceivable - O

ther G
overnm

ent
$319,082

$1,131,471
$1,131,471

 125  A
ccounts R

eceivable - M
iscellaneous

$63,494
$63,494

 126  A
ccounts R

eceivable - T
enants

-$22,381
-$22,381

 126.1  A
llow

ance for D
oubtful A

ccounts -T
enants

$0
-$2,945,463

-$2,945,463
 126.2  A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - O

ther
$3,639,065

-$1,128,277
$2,510,788

 127  N
otes, Loans, &

 M
ortgages R

eceivable - C
urrent

 128  F
raud R

ecovery

 128.1  A
llow

ance for D
oubtful A

ccounts - F
raud

$0
$1,208,543

-$222,163
$986,380

 129  A
ccrued Interest R

eceivable
$319,082

$3,513,308
-$1,350,440

$2,162,868
 120  T

otal R
eceivables, N

et of A
llow

ances for D
oubtful A

ccounts

 131  Investm
ents - U

nrestricted

 132  Investm
ents - R

estricted

 135  Investm
ents - R

estricted for P
aym

ent of C
urrent Liability

$224,673
$224,673

$224,673
 142  P

repaid E
xpenses and O

ther A
ssets

 143  Inventories

 143.1  A
llow

ance for O
bsolete Inventories

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$1,610,565
$3,115,597

-$3,115,597
$0

 144  Inter P
rogram

 D
ue F

rom
$73,161

$73,161
 145  A

ssets H
eld for S

ale
$2,762,883

$14,269,903
-$4,466,037

$9,803,866
 150  T

otal C
urrent A

ssets

$324,229
$3,662,775

$3,662,775
 161  Land

$3,610,608
$48,510,336

$48,510,336
 162  B

uildings

 163  F
urniture, E

quipm
ent &

 M
achinery - D

w
ellings

$623,739
$1,940,936

$1,940,936
 164  F

urniture, E
quipm

ent &
 M

achinery - A
dm

inistration

 165  Leasehold Im
provem

ents
-$3,221,343

-$39,109,748
-$39,109,748

 166  A
ccum

ulated D
epreciation

$6,946,000
$6,946,000

 167  C
onstruction in P

rogress

 168  Infrastructure
$1,337,233

$21,950,299
$0

$21,950,299
 160  T

otal C
apital A

ssets, N
et of A

ccum
ulated D

epreciation

$28,558,678
-$705,800

$27,852,878
 171  N

otes, Loans and M
ortgages R

eceivable - N
on-C

urrent

 172  N
otes, Loans, &

 M
ortgages R

eceivable - N
on C

urrent - P
ast

 173  G
rants R

eceivable - N
on C

urrent
$2,679,806

-$86,191
$2,593,615

 174  O
ther A

ssets
$29,983,276

$29,983,276
 176  Investm

ents in Joint V
entures

$1,337,233
$83,172,059

-$791,991
$82,380,068

 180  T
otal N

on-C
urrent A

ssets

 200  D
eferred O

utflow
 of R

esources

$4,100,116
$97,441,962

-$5,258,028
$92,183,934

 290  T
otal A

ssets and D
eferred O

utflow
 of R

esources

 311  B
ank O

verdraft

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$224,879
$472,425

$472,425
 312  A

ccounts P
ayable <

=
 90 D

ays

 313  A
ccounts P

ayable >
90 D

ays P
ast D

ue
$164,098

$164,166
$164,166

 321  A
ccrued W

age/P
ayroll T

axes P
ayable

$57,726
$163,214

$163,214
 322  A

ccrued C
om

pensated A
bsences - C

urrent P
ortion

 324  A
ccrued C

ontingency Liability
$993,778

-$222,163
$771,615

 325  A
ccrued Interest P

ayable
$192,714

$192,714
 331  A

ccounts P
ayable - H

U
D

 P
H

A
 P

rogram
s

 332  A
ccount P

ayable - P
H

A
 P

rojects
$82,504

$82,504
 333  A

ccounts P
ayable - O

ther G
overnm

ent
$283,042

$283,042
 341  T

enant S
ecurity D

eposits
$50,848

$85,409
$85,409

 342  U
nearned R

evenue
$967,773

$967,773
 343  C

urrent P
ortion of Long-term

 D
ebt - C

apital
$2,549,556

-$1,128,277
$1,421,279

 344  C
urrent P

ortion of Long-term
 D

ebt - O
perating B

orrow
ings

$644,389
$858,907

$858,907
 345  O

ther C
urrent Liabilities

$343
$343

$343
 346  A

ccrued Liabilities - O
ther

$462,198
$3,115,597

-$3,115,597
$0

 347  Inter P
rogram

 - D
ue T

o

 348  Loan Liability - C
urrent

$1,604,481
$9,929,428

-$4,466,037
$5,463,391

 310  T
otal C

urrent Liabilities

$154,000
$14,953,951

-$705,800
$14,248,151

 351  Long-term
 D

ebt, N
et of C

urrent - C
apital P

rojects/M
ortgage

 352  Long-term
 D

ebt, N
et of C

urrent - O
perating B

orrow
ings

$146,284
-$86,191

$60,093
 353  N

on-current Liabilities - O
ther

$103,014
$296,315

$296,315
 354  A

ccrued C
om

pensated A
bsences - N

on C
urrent

 355  Loan Liability - N
on C

urrent

 356  F
A

S
B

 5 Liabilities

 357  A
ccrued P

ension and O
P

E
B

 Liabilities

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e B
alan

ce S
h

eet S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$257,014
$15,396,550

-$791,991
$14,604,559

 350  T
otal N

on-C
urrent Liabilities

$1,861,495
$25,325,978

-$5,258,028
$20,067,950

 300  T
otal Liabilities

 400  D
eferred Inflow

 of R
esources

$1,183,233
$6,028,575

$6,028,575
 508.4  N

et Investm
ent in C

apital A
ssets

$18,239
$2,079,758

$2,079,758
 511.4  R

estricted N
et P

osition
$1,037,149

$64,007,651
$64,007,651

 512.4  U
nrestricted N

et P
osition

$2,238,621
$72,115,984

$0
$72,115,984

 513  T
otal E

quity - N
et A

ssets / P
osition

$4,100,116
$97,441,962

-$5,258,028
$92,183,934

 600  T
otal Liabilities, D

eferred Inflow
s of R

esources and E
quity -

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$1,064,345
$0

$216,540
 70300  N

et T
enant R

ental R
evenue

 70400  T
enant R

evenue - O
ther

$1,064,345
$0

$0
$0

$216,540
 70500  T

otal T
enant R

evenue

$3,910,710
$15,022

 70600  H
U

D
 P

H
A

 O
perating G

rants

 70610  C
apital G

rants

 70710  M
anagem

ent F
ee

 70720  A
sset M

anagem
ent F

ee

 70730  B
ook K

eeping F
ee

 70740  F
ront Line S

ervice F
ee

 70750  O
ther F

ees

 70700  T
otal F

ee R
evenue

$20
$80,409

 70800  O
ther G

overnm
ent G

rants
$39

$14
 71100  Investm

ent Incom
e - U

nrestricted

 71200  M
ortgage Interest Incom

e

 71300  P
roceeds from

 D
isposition of A

ssets H
eld for S

ale

 71310  C
ost of S

ale of A
ssets

 71400  F
raud R

ecovery
$425,299

$7,350
 71500  O

ther R
evenue

 71600  G
ain or Loss on S

ale of C
apital A

ssets
$381

 72000  Investm
ent Incom

e - R
estricted

$5,400,413
$15,022

$0
$0

$304,694
 70000  T

otal R
evenue

$262,807
$9,823

$10,387
 91100  A

dm
inistrative S

alaries

P
roject T

otal
14.169 H

ousing
C

ounseling
A

ssistance P
rogram

14.257 H
om

elessness
P

revention and R
apid

R
e-H

ousing P
rogram

(R
A

F
)

14.256 N
eighborhood

S
tabilization P

rogram
(R

ecovery A
ct

F
unded)

10.427 R
ural R

ental
A

ssistance P
aym

ents
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$4,184
$19

$275
 91200  A

uditing F
ees

$420,693
 91300  M

anagem
ent F

ee
$38,333

 91310  B
ook-keeping F

ee
$185

$666
 91400  A

dvertising and M
arketing

$175,293
$3,354

$10,328
 91500  E

m
ployee B

enefit contributions - A
dm

inistrative
$42,210

$1,032
 91600  O

ffice E
xpenses

$7,698
$4

 91700  Legal E
xpense

$196
$478

$1,064
 91800  T

ravel

 91810  A
llocated O

verhead
$1,746,156

$979
$3,692

 91900  O
ther

$2,697,755
$14,175

$478
$0

$27,448
 91000  T

otal O
perating - A

dm
inistrative

$53,100
 92000  A

sset M
anagem

ent F
ee

 92100  T
enant S

ervices - S
alaries

 92200  R
elocation C

osts

 92300  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - T
enant S

ervices

 92400  T
enant S

ervices - O
ther

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
 92500  T

otal T
enant S

ervices

$125,574
$11,979

 93100  W
ater

$53,610
$368

 93200  E
lectricity

$3,000
$42

 93300  G
as

 93400  F
uel

 93500  Labor
$95,908

$9,132
 93600  S

ew
er

 93700  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - U
tilities

P
roject T

otal
14.169 H

ousing
C

ounseling
A

ssistance P
rogram

14.257 H
om

elessness
P

revention and R
apid

R
e-H

ousing P
rogram

(R
A

F
)

14.256 N
eighborhood

S
tabilization P

rogram
(R

ecovery A
ct

F
unded)

10.427 R
ural R

ental
A

ssistance P
aym

ents

2
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 93800  O
ther U

tilities E
xpense

$278,092
$0

$0
$0

$21,521
 93000  T

otal U
tilities

$211,553
$9,038

 94100  O
rdinary M

aintenance and O
perations - Labor

$354,349
$26,025

 94200  O
rdinary M

aintenance and O
perations - M

aterials and
$247,146

$19,026
 94300  O

rdinary M
aintenance and O

perations C
ontracts

 94500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - O
rdinary M

aintenance
$813,048

$0
$0

$0
$54,089

 94000  T
otal M

aintenance

 95100  P
rotective S

ervices - Labor
$7,497

$1,437
 95200  P

rotective S
ervices - O

ther C
ontract C

osts

 95300  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther

 95500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - P
rotective S

ervices
$7,497

$0
$0

$0
$1,437

 95000  T
otal P

rotective S
ervices

$25,362
$2,633

 96110  P
roperty Insurance

$2,522
$259

 96120  Liability Insurance
$43,236

$161
$1,690

 96130  W
orkm

en's C
om

pensation
$6,851

$427
 96140  A

ll O
ther Insurance

$77,971
$161

$0
$0

$5,009
 96100  T

otal insurance P
rem

ium
s

$11,243
$1,233

 96200  O
ther G

eneral E
xpenses

$45,256
$705

$1,697
 96210  C

om
pensated A

bsences
$77,443

 96300  P
aym

ents in Lieu of T
axes

$31,910
 96400  B

ad debt - T
enant R

ents

 96500  B
ad debt - M

ortgages

P
roject T

otal
14.169 H

ousing
C

ounseling
A

ssistance P
rogram

14.257 H
om

elessness
P

revention and R
apid

R
e-H

ousing P
rogram

(R
A

F
)

14.256 N
eighborhood

S
tabilization P

rogram
(R

ecovery A
ct

F
unded)

10.427 R
ural R

ental
A

ssistance P
aym

ents

3
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 96600  B
ad debt - O

ther

 96800  S
everance E

xpense
$165,852

$705
$0

$0
$2,930

 96000  T
otal O

ther G
eneral E

xpenses

 96710  Interest of M
ortgage (or B

onds) P
ayable

$3,848
$51,510

$4,973
 96720  Interest on N

otes P
ayable (S

hort and Long T
erm

)

 96730  A
m

ortization of B
ond Issue C

osts
$3,848

$0
$0

$51,510
$4,973

 96700  T
otal Interest E

xpense and A
m

ortization C
ost

$4,097,163
$15,041

$478
$51,510

$117,407
 96900  T

otal O
perating E

xpenses

$1,303,250
-$19

-$478
-$51,510

$187,287
 97000  E

xcess of O
perating R

evenue over O
perating E

xpenses

$1,109
$4,346

 97100  E
xtraordinary M

aintenance

 97200  C
asualty Losses - N

on-capitalized
$339,617

 97300  H
ousing A

ssistance P
aym

ents

 97350  H
A

P
 P

ortability-In
$730,830

$81,334
 97400  D

epreciation E
xpense

 97500  F
raud Losses

 97600  C
apital O

utlays  - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97700  D
ebt P

rincipal P
aym

ent - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97800  D
w

elling U
nits R

ent E
xpense

$5,168,719
$15,041

$478
$51,510

$203,087
 90000  T

otal E
xpenses

$0
 10010  O

perating T
ransfer In

$0
 10020  O

perating transfer O
ut

P
roject T

otal
14.169 H

ousing
C

ounseling
A

ssistance P
rogram

14.257 H
om

elessness
P

revention and R
apid

R
e-H

ousing P
rogram

(R
A

F
)

14.256 N
eighborhood

S
tabilization P

rogram
(R

ecovery A
ct

F
unded)

10.427 R
ural R

ental
A

ssistance P
aym

ents

4
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$0
 10030  O

perating T
ransfers from

/to P
rim

ary G
overnm

ent

 10040  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to C

om
ponent U

nit

 10050  P
roceeds from

 N
otes, Loans and B

onds

 10060  P
roceeds from

 P
roperty S

ales

 10070  E
xtraordinary Item

s, N
et G

ain/Loss
-$2,184,310

 10080  S
pecial Item

s (N
et G

ain/Loss)
$78,854

 10091  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer In
-$78,854

 10092  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer O
ut

$149,253
 10093  T

ransfers betw
een P

rogram
 and P

roject - In
-$149,253

 10094  T
ransfers betw

een P
roject and P

rogram
 - O

ut
-$2,184,310

$0
$0

$0
$0

 10100  T
otal O

ther financing S
ources (U

ses)

-$1,952,616
-$19

-$478
-$51,510

$101,607
 10000  E

xcess (D
eficiency) of T

otal R
evenue O

ver (U
nder) T

otal

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
 11020  R

equired A
nnual D

ebt P
rincipal P

aym
ents

$24,728,101
$22

$14
-$888,838

$358,404
 11030  B

eginning E
quity

$0
 11040  P

rior P
eriod A

djustm
ents, E

quity T
ransfers and C

orrection

 11050  C
hanges in C

om
pensated A

bsence B
alance

 11060  C
hanges in C

ontingent Liability B
alance

 11070  C
hanges in U

nrecognized P
ension T

ransition Liability

 11080  C
hanges in S

pecial T
erm

/S
everance B

enefits Liability

 11090  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - D

w
elling

 11100  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - O

ther

 11170  A
dm

inistrative F
ee E

quity

 11180  H
ousing A

ssistance P
aym

ents E
quity

P
roject T

otal
14.169 H

ousing
C

ounseling
A

ssistance P
rogram

14.257 H
om

elessness
P

revention and R
apid

R
e-H

ousing P
rogram

(R
A

F
)

14.256 N
eighborhood

S
tabilization P

rogram
(R

ecovery A
ct

F
unded)

10.427 R
ural R

ental
A

ssistance P
aym

ents
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
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d
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xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

5232
480

 11190  U
nit M

onths A
vailable

5111
480

 11210  N
um

ber of U
nit M

onths Leased
$2,500,344

 11270  E
xcess C

ash
$0

 11610  Land P
urchases

$0
 11620  B

uilding P
urchases

$0
 11630  F

urniture &
 E

quipm
ent - D

w
elling P

urchases
$0

 11640  F
urniture &

 E
quipm

ent - A
dm

inistrative P
urchases

$0
 11650  Leasehold Im

provem
ents P

urchases
$0

 11660  Infrastructure P
urchases

$0
 13510  C

F
F

P
 D

ebt S
ervice P

aym
ents

$0
 13901  R

eplacem
ent H

ousing F
actor F

unds

P
roject T

otal
14.169 H

ousing
C

ounseling
A

ssistance P
rogram

14.257 H
om

elessness
P

revention and R
apid

R
e-H

ousing P
rogram

(R
A

F
)

14.256 N
eighborhood

S
tabilization P

rogram
(R

ecovery A
ct

F
unded)

10.427 R
ural R

ental
A

ssistance P
aym

ents
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H
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uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E
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en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 70300  N
et T

enant R
ental R

evenue
$226

 70400  T
enant R

evenue - O
ther

$0
$0

$226
$0

$0
 70500  T

otal T
enant R

evenue

$50,000
$82,726

$47,660,165
 70600  H

U
D

 P
H

A
 O

perating G
rants

 70610  C
apital G

rants

 70710  M
anagem

ent F
ee

 70720  A
sset M

anagem
ent F

ee

 70730  B
ook K

eeping F
ee

 70740  F
ront Line S

ervice F
ee

 70750  O
ther F

ees

 70700  T
otal F

ee R
evenue

 70800  O
ther G

overnm
ent G

rants
$0

 71100  Investm
ent Incom

e - U
nrestricted

 71200  M
ortgage Interest Incom

e

 71300  P
roceeds from

 D
isposition of A

ssets H
eld for S

ale

 71310  C
ost of S

ale of A
ssets

$3,537
 71400  F

raud R
ecovery

$13,175
$21,166

$28,421
$40,000

 71500  O
ther R

evenue
$2,847

 71600  G
ain or Loss on S

ale of C
apital A

ssets
$5,570

 72000  Investm
ent Incom

e - R
estricted

$63,175
$103,892

$47,700,766
$0

$40,000
 70000  T

otal R
evenue

$91,618
$57,512

$1,750,466
 91100  A

dm
inistrative S

alaries
$154

$84
$47,788

 91200  A
uditing F

ees

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$994,644
 91300  M

anagem
ent F

ee
$621,652

 91310  B
ook-keeping F

ee
$1,212

 91400  A
dvertising and M

arketing
$31,628

$16,288
$636,348

 91500  E
m

ployee B
enefit contributions - A

dm
inistrative

$1,088
$515

$82,495
 91600  O

ffice E
xpenses

$281
 91700  Legal E

xpense
$1,559

$18,057
 91800  T

ravel

 91810  A
llocated O

verhead
$31,192

$18,274
$894,941

$169
 91900  O

ther
$155,680

$94,232
$5,047,884

$0
$169

 91000  T
otal O

perating - A
dm

inistrative

 92000  A
sset M

anagem
ent F

ee

 92100  T
enant S

ervices - S
alaries

 92200  R
elocation C

osts

 92300  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - T
enant S

ervices

 92400  T
enant S

ervices - O
ther

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
 92500  T

otal T
enant S

ervices

 93100  W
ater

 93200  E
lectricity

 93300  G
as

 93400  F
uel

 93500  Labor

 93600  S
ew

er

 93700  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - U
tilities

 93800  O
ther U

tilities E
xpense

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended

8
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
 93000  T

otal U
tilities

$1,052
$19,254

 94100  O
rdinary M

aintenance and O
perations - Labor

$12,950
 94200  O

rdinary M
aintenance and O

perations - M
aterials and

$1,760
$527

$48,943
 94300  O

rdinary M
aintenance and O

perations C
ontracts

 94500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - O
rdinary M

aintenance
$2,812

$527
$81,147

$0
$0

 94000  T
otal M

aintenance

 95100  P
rotective S

ervices - Labor

 95200  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther C

ontract C
osts

 95300  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther

 95500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - P
rotective S

ervices
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

 95000  T
otal P

rotective S
ervices

 96110  P
roperty Insurance

 96120  Liability Insurance
$3,299

$1,064
$42,597

 96130  W
orkm

en's C
om

pensation
$496

$260
$11,701

 96140  A
ll O

ther Insurance
$3,795

$1,324
$54,298

$0
$0

 96100  T
otal insurance P

rem
ium

s

$10
$596

$28,159
 96200  O

ther G
eneral E

xpenses
$7,830

$5,274
$153,169

 96210  C
om

pensated A
bsences

 96300  P
aym

ents in Lieu of T
axes

 96400  B
ad debt - T

enant R
ents

 96500  B
ad debt - M

ortgages

 96600  B
ad debt - O

ther

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
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e R
even

u
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se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 96800  S
everance E

xpense
$7,840

$5,870
$181,328

$0
$0

 96000  T
otal O

ther G
eneral E

xpenses

 96710  Interest of M
ortgage (or B

onds) P
ayable

$9,654
 96720  Interest on N

otes P
ayable (S

hort and Long T
erm

)

 96730  A
m

ortization of B
ond Issue C

osts
$0

$0
$9,654

$0
$0

 96700  T
otal Interest E

xpense and A
m

ortization C
ost

$170,127
$101,953

$5,374,311
$0

$169
 96900  T

otal O
perating E

xpenses

-$106,952
$1,939

$42,326,455
$0

$39,831
 97000  E

xcess of O
perating R

evenue over O
perating E

xpenses

 97100  E
xtraordinary M

aintenance

 97200  C
asualty Losses - N

on-capitalized
$43,857,911

 97300  H
ousing A

ssistance P
aym

ents

 97350  H
A

P
 P

ortability-In
$9,622

 97400  D
epreciation E

xpense

 97500  F
raud Losses

 97600  C
apital O

utlays  - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97700  D
ebt P

rincipal P
aym

ent - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97800  D
w

elling U
nits R

ent E
xpense

$170,127
$101,953

$49,241,844
$0

$169
 90000  T

otal E
xpenses

 10010  O
perating T

ransfer In

 10020  O
perating transfer O

ut

 10030  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to P

rim
ary G

overnm
ent

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended
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H
ousing A

uthority C
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resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
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 E
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en

se S
u

m
m
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 10040  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to C

om
ponent U

nit

 10050  P
roceeds from

 N
otes, Loans and B

onds

 10060  P
roceeds from

 P
roperty S

ales

 10070  E
xtraordinary Item

s, N
et G

ain/Loss

 10080  S
pecial Item

s (N
et G

ain/Loss)

 10091  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer In

 10092  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer O
ut

 10093  T
ransfers betw

een P
rogram

 and P
roject - In

 10094  T
ransfers betw

een P
roject and P

rogram
 - O

ut
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

 10100  T
otal O

ther financing S
ources (U

ses)

-$106,952
$1,939

-$1,541,078
$0

$39,831
 10000  E

xcess (D
eficiency) of T

otal R
evenue O

ver (U
nder) T

otal

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
 11020  R

equired A
nnual D

ebt P
rincipal P

aym
ents

-$137,621
-$1,939

$270,947
$0

$75,736
 11030  B

eginning E
quity

$0
 11040  P

rior P
eriod A

djustm
ents, E

quity T
ransfers and C

orrection

 11050  C
hanges in C

om
pensated A

bsence B
alance

 11060  C
hanges in C

ontingent Liability B
alance

 11070  C
hanges in U

nrecognized P
ension T

ransition Liability

 11080  C
hanges in S

pecial T
erm

/S
everance B

enefits Liability

 11090  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - D

w
elling

 11100  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - O

ther
-$1,318,266

 11170  A
dm

inistrative F
ee E

quity

$48,135
 11180  H

ousing A
ssistance P

aym
ents E

quity
0

 11190  U
nit M

onths A
vailable

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended
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e R
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u
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u

m
m
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

0
 11210  N

um
ber of U

nit M
onths Leased

 11270  E
xcess C

ash

 11610  Land P
urchases

 11620  B
uilding P

urchases

 11630  F
urniture &

 E
quipm

ent - D
w

elling P
urchases

 11640  F
urniture &

 E
quipm

ent - A
dm

inistrative P
urchases

 11650  Leasehold Im
provem

ents P
urchases

 11660  Infrastructure P
urchases

 13510  C
F

F
P

 D
ebt S

ervice P
aym

ents

 13901  R
eplacem

ent H
ousing F

actor F
unds

14.218 C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent B
lock

G
rants/E

ntitlem
ent

G
rants

14.870 R
esident

O
pportunity and

S
upportive S

ervices

14.871 H
ousing

C
hoice V

ouchers

14.875 P
ublic

H
ousing

N
eighborhood

N
etw

orks G
rants

6.2 C
om

ponent U
nit -

B
lended
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
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d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$129,278
 70300  N

et T
enant R

ental R
evenue

 70400  T
enant R

evenue - O
ther

$0
$0

$129,278
$0

$0
 70500  T

otal T
enant R

evenue

$351,435
$219,674

$945,513
 70600  H

U
D

 P
H

A
 O

perating G
rants

 70610  C
apital G

rants

 70710  M
anagem

ent F
ee

 70720  A
sset M

anagem
ent F

ee

 70730  B
ook K

eeping F
ee

 70740  F
ront Line S

ervice F
ee

 70750  O
ther F

ees

 70700  T
otal F

ee R
evenue

 70800  O
ther G

overnm
ent G

rants
$3,180

 71100  Investm
ent Incom

e - U
nrestricted

 71200  M
ortgage Interest Incom

e
$125,148

 71300  P
roceeds from

 D
isposition of A

ssets H
eld for S

ale
-$114,815

 71310  C
ost of S

ale of A
ssets

 71400  F
raud R

ecovery
$8,488

$3,814
 71500  O

ther R
evenue

 71600  G
ain or Loss on S

ale of C
apital A

ssets
$217

 72000  Investm
ent Incom

e - R
estricted

$18,821
$0

$484,744
$222,854

$945,513
 70000  T

otal R
evenue

$115
$34,368

$44,330
 91100  A

dm
inistrative S

alaries
$82

$4,500
$206

$756
 91200  A

uditing F
ees

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P

ersons
w

ith D
isabilities

14.238 S
helter P

lus
C

are
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$24,000
$25,708

 91300  M
anagem

ent F
ee

 91310  B
ook-keeping F

ee

 91400  A
dvertising and M

arketing
$29

$20,380
$15,469

 91500  E
m

ployee B
enefit contributions - A

dm
inistrative

$1,198
$8

 91600  O
ffice E

xpenses
$684

 91700  Legal E
xpense

 91800  T
ravel

 91810  A
llocated O

verhead
$11

$17,417
$16,300

 91900  O
ther

$237
$0

$102,547
$25,914

$76,863
 91000  T

otal O
perating - A

dm
inistrative

 92000  A
sset M

anagem
ent F

ee

 92100  T
enant S

ervices - S
alaries

 92200  R
elocation C

osts

 92300  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - T
enant S

ervices

 92400  T
enant S

ervices - O
ther

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
 92500  T

otal T
enant S

ervices

$11,345
 93100  W

ater
$3,357

 93200  E
lectricity

$976
 93300  G

as

 93400  F
uel

 93500  Labor
$9,576

 93600  S
ew

er

 93700  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - U
tilities

 93800  O
ther U

tilities E
xpense

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P

ersons
w

ith D
isabilities

14.238 S
helter P

lus
C

are
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H
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uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
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d
 E
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en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$0
$0

$25,254
$0

$0
 93000  T

otal U
tilities

$20,616
 94100  O

rdinary M
aintenance and O

perations - Labor
$29,272

 94200  O
rdinary M

aintenance and O
perations - M

aterials and
$880

$14,036
$196

$1,289
 94300  O

rdinary M
aintenance and O

perations C
ontracts

 94500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - O
rdinary M

aintenance
$880

$0
$63,924

$196
$1,289

 94000  T
otal M

aintenance

 95100  P
rotective S

ervices - Labor

 95200  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther C

ontract C
osts

 95300  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther

 95500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - P
rotective S

ervices
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

 95000  T
otal P

rotective S
ervices

$37
$12,336

 96110  P
roperty Insurance

$6
$507

 96120  Liability Insurance
$2

$4,861
$1,248

 96130  W
orkm

en's C
om

pensation
$675

$248
 96140  A

ll O
ther Insurance

$45
$0

$18,379
$0

$1,496
 96100  T

otal insurance P
rem

ium
s

$1,390
$10,939

 96200  O
ther G

eneral E
xpenses

$5,517
$3,428

 96210  C
om

pensated A
bsences

 96300  P
aym

ents in Lieu of T
axes

$24
 96400  B

ad debt - T
enant R

ents

 96500  B
ad debt - M

ortgages

 96600  B
ad debt - O

ther

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P

ersons
w

ith D
isabilities

14.238 S
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C
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 96800  S
everance E

xpense
$1,390

$0
$16,480

$0
$3,428

 96000  T
otal O

ther G
eneral E

xpenses

 96710  Interest of M
ortgage (or B

onds) P
ayable

$104,975
 96720  Interest on N

otes P
ayable (S

hort and Long T
erm

)

 96730  A
m

ortization of B
ond Issue C

osts
$0

$0
$104,975

$0
$0

 96700  T
otal Interest E

xpense and A
m

ortization C
ost

$2,552
$0

$331,559
$26,110

$83,076
 96900  T

otal O
perating E

xpenses

$16,269
$0

$153,185
$196,744

$862,437
 97000  E

xcess of O
perating R

evenue over O
perating E

xpenses

 97100  E
xtraordinary M

aintenance

 97200  C
asualty Losses - N

on-capitalized
$182,622

$922,658
 97300  H

ousing A
ssistance P

aym
ents

 97350  H
A

P
 P

ortability-In
$78,102

$9,604
 97400  D

epreciation E
xpense

 97500  F
raud Losses

 97600  C
apital O

utlays  - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97700  D
ebt P

rincipal P
aym

ent - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97800  D
w

elling U
nits R

ent E
xpense

$80,654
$0

$341,163
$208,732

$1,005,734
 90000  T

otal E
xpenses

 10010  O
perating T

ransfer In

 10020  O
perating transfer O

ut

 10030  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to P

rim
ary G

overnm
ent

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P
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w

ith D
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H
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uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A
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E
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u
e an

d
 E

xp
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m
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 10040  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to C

om
ponent U

nit

 10050  P
roceeds from

 N
otes, Loans and B

onds

 10060  P
roceeds from

 P
roperty S

ales

 10070  E
xtraordinary Item

s, N
et G

ain/Loss

 10080  S
pecial Item

s (N
et G

ain/Loss)

 10091  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer In

 10092  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer O
ut

 10093  T
ransfers betw

een P
rogram

 and P
roject - In

 10094  T
ransfers betw

een P
roject and P

rogram
 - O

ut
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

 10100  T
otal O

ther financing S
ources (U

ses)

-$61,833
$0

$143,581
$14,122

-$60,221
 10000  E

xcess (D
eficiency) of T

otal R
evenue O

ver (U
nder) T

otal

$0
$0

$125,380
$0

$0
 11020  R

equired A
nnual D

ebt P
rincipal P

aym
ents

$8,091,335
$3,629

-$1,001,621
$14,365

-$232,829
 11030  B

eginning E
quity

$474
 11040  P

rior P
eriod A

djustm
ents, E

quity T
ransfers and C

orrection

 11050  C
hanges in C

om
pensated A

bsence B
alance

 11060  C
hanges in C

ontingent Liability B
alance

 11070  C
hanges in U

nrecognized P
ension T

ransition Liability

 11080  C
hanges in S

pecial T
erm

/S
everance B

enefits Liability

 11090  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - D

w
elling

 11100  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - O

ther

 11170  A
dm

inistrative F
ee E

quity

 11180  H
ousing A

ssistance P
aym

ents E
quity

612
 11190  U

nit M
onths A

vailable

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C
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/R

S
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s
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H
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e R
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se S
u

m
m
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

601
 11210  N

um
ber of U

nit M
onths Leased

 11270  E
xcess C

ash

 11610  Land P
urchases

 11620  B
uilding P

urchases

 11630  F
urniture &

 E
quipm

ent - D
w

elling P
urchases

 11640  F
urniture &

 E
quipm

ent - A
dm

inistrative P
urchases

 11650  Leasehold Im
provem

ents P
urchases

 11660  Infrastructure P
urchases

 13510  C
F

F
P

 D
ebt S

ervice P
aym

ents

 13901  R
eplacem

ent H
ousing F

actor F
unds

14.866 R
evitalization

of S
everely

D
istressed P

ublic
H

ousing

14.185 H
ope III

14.182 N
/C

 S
/R

S
ection 8 P

rogram
s

14.181 S
upportive

H
ousing for P

ersons
w

ith D
isabilities
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$234,762
$1,501,486

 70300  N
et T

enant R
ental R

evenue

 70400  T
enant R

evenue - O
ther

$0
$0

$234,762
$1,501,486

$0
 70500  T

otal T
enant R

evenue

$272,063
$1,596

 70600  H
U

D
 P

H
A

 O
perating G

rants

 70610  C
apital G

rants

 70710  M
anagem

ent F
ee

 70720  A
sset M

anagem
ent F

ee

 70730  B
ook K

eeping F
ee

 70740  F
ront Line S

ervice F
ee

 70750  O
ther F

ees

 70700  T
otal F

ee R
evenue

$277,832
$341,852

$375,727
 70800  O

ther G
overnm

ent G
rants

$774
 71100  Investm

ent Incom
e - U

nrestricted

 71200  M
ortgage Interest Incom

e

 71300  P
roceeds from

 D
isposition of A

ssets H
eld for S

ale

 71310  C
ost of S

ale of A
ssets

 71400  F
raud R

ecovery
$49,439

$335,798
$3,422,934

 71500  O
ther R

evenue
$471,070

 71600  G
ain or Loss on S

ale of C
apital A

ssets
$108

 72000  Investm
ent Incom

e - R
estricted

$277,832
$321,502

$912,412
$5,772,099

$1,596
 70000  T

otal R
evenue

$41,229
$134,781

$220,556
$544,481

$924
 91100  A

dm
inistrative S

alaries
$256

$283
$8,122

 91200  A
uditing F

ees

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants

14.235 S
upportive

H
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2 S

tate/Local
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usiness A
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O
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H
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resno  (C
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E
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e R
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u
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xp
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se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$0
$0

 91300  M
anagem

ent F
ee

 91310  B
ook-keeping F

ee
$6,135

$2,973
 91400  A

dvertising and M
arketing

$19,385
$35,851

$57,522
$171,235

$314
 91500  E

m
ployee B

enefit contributions - A
dm

inistrative
$2,292

$368
$50,804

$49,371
 91600  O

ffice E
xpenses

$4
$45,003

$21,517
 91700  Legal E

xpense
$1,013

$196
$9,624

 91800  T
ravel

 91810  A
llocated O

verhead
$11,062

$113,037
$336,979

$517,793
$314

 91900  O
ther

$74,228
$285,333

$717,195
$1,325,116

$1,552
 91000  T

otal O
perating - A

dm
inistrative

 92000  A
sset M

anagem
ent F

ee

 92100  T
enant S

ervices - S
alaries

 92200  R
elocation C

osts

 92300  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - T
enant S

ervices
$26,431

$103,931
 92400  T

enant S
ervices - O

ther
$0

$26,431
$103,931

$0
$0

 92500  T
otal T

enant S
ervices

$4,231
$10,592

$23,693
 93100  W

ater
$18,260

$35,139
$29,803

 93200  E
lectricity

$12,090
$10,086

$5,164
 93300  G

as

 93400  F
uel

 93500  Labor
$7,328

$1,657
$40,200

 93600  S
ew

er

 93700  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - U
tilities

 93800  O
ther U

tilities E
xpense

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants
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H
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H
ousing A

uthority C
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resno  (C
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006)

E
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e R
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u
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 E
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en

se S
u

m
m
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$41,909
$0

$57,474
$98,860

$0
 93000  T

otal U
tilities

$18,022
$14,153

$3,769
 94100  O

rdinary M
aintenance and O

perations - Labor
$41,877

$12,119
$27,444

 94200  O
rdinary M

aintenance and O
perations - M

aterials and
$10,956

$22,203
$20,247

$401,959
 94300  O

rdinary M
aintenance and O

perations C
ontracts

 94500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - O
rdinary M

aintenance
$70,855

$22,203
$46,519

$433,172
$0

 94000  T
otal M

aintenance

 95100  P
rotective S

ervices - Labor
$42,978

$7,444
$1,056

 95200  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther C

ontract C
osts

 95300  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther

 95500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - P
rotective S

ervices
$42,978

$0
$7,444

$1,056
$0

 95000  T
otal P

rotective S
ervices

$1,632
$630

$20,537
 96110  P

roperty Insurance
$161

-$13
$106

 96120  Liability Insurance
$4,568

$2,195
$3,238

$7,696
$22

 96130  W
orkm

en's C
om

pensation
$610

$545
$913

$3,015
 96140  A

ll O
ther Insurance

$6,971
$2,727

$4,887
$31,248

$22
 96100  T

otal insurance P
rem

ium
s

$875
$13,584

$34,742
 96200  O

ther G
eneral E

xpenses
$5,416

$11,488
$18,110

$49,358
$22

 96210  C
om

pensated A
bsences

 96300  P
aym

ents in Lieu of T
axes

 96400  B
ad debt - T

enant R
ents

 96500  B
ad debt - M

ortgages
$41,051

$24,039
 96600  B

ad debt - O
ther

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
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upportive

H
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H
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m
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 96800  S
everance E

xpense
$5,416

$53,414
$55,733

$84,100
$22

 96000  T
otal O

ther G
eneral E

xpenses

 96710  Interest of M
ortgage (or B

onds) P
ayable

$53,866
$249,758

 96720  Interest on N
otes P

ayable (S
hort and Long T

erm
)

 96730  A
m

ortization of B
ond Issue C

osts
$0

$0
$53,866

$249,758
$0

 96700  T
otal Interest E

xpense and A
m

ortization C
ost

$242,357
$390,108

$1,047,049
$2,223,310

$1,596
 96900  T

otal O
perating E

xpenses

$35,475
-$68,606

-$134,637
$3,548,789

$0
 97000  E

xcess of O
perating R

evenue over O
perating E

xpenses

 97100  E
xtraordinary M

aintenance

 97200  C
asualty Losses - N

on-capitalized
$1,797

 97300  H
ousing A

ssistance P
aym

ents

 97350  H
A

P
 P

ortability-In
$25,507

 97400  D
epreciation E

xpense

 97500  F
raud Losses

 97600  C
apital O

utlays  - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97700  D
ebt P

rincipal P
aym

ent - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97800  D
w

elling U
nits R

ent E
xpense

$242,357
$390,108

$1,048,846
$2,248,817

$1,596
 90000  T

otal E
xpenses

 10010  O
perating T

ransfer In

 10020  O
perating transfer O

ut

 10030  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to P

rim
ary G

overnm
ent

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants

14.235 S
upportive

H
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rogram
2 S

tate/Local
1 B

usiness A
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H
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E
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 10040  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to C

om
ponent U

nit

 10050  P
roceeds from

 N
otes, Loans and B

onds

 10060  P
roceeds from

 P
roperty S

ales

 10070  E
xtraordinary Item

s, N
et G

ain/Loss
$2,184,310

 10080  S
pecial Item

s (N
et G

ain/Loss)

 10091  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer In

 10092  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer O
ut

 10093  T
ransfers betw

een P
rogram

 and P
roject - In

 10094  T
ransfers betw

een P
roject and P

rogram
 - O

ut
$0

$0
$0

$2,184,310
$0

 10100  T
otal O

ther financing S
ources (U

ses)

$35,475
-$68,606

-$136,434
$5,707,592

$0
 10000  E

xcess (D
eficiency) of T

otal R
evenue O

ver (U
nder) T

otal

$0
$0

$0
$75,611

$0
 11020  R

equired A
nnual D

ebt P
rincipal P

aym
ents

$140,171
$1,287,055

$2,422,325
$33,555,176

$0
 11030  B

eginning E
quity

-$871,943
 11040  P

rior P
eriod A

djustm
ents, E

quity T
ransfers and C

orrection

 11050  C
hanges in C

om
pensated A

bsence B
alance

 11060  C
hanges in C

ontingent Liability B
alance

 11070  C
hanges in U

nrecognized P
ension T

ransition Liability

 11080  C
hanges in S

pecial T
erm

/S
everance B

enefits Liability

 11090  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - D

w
elling

 11100  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - O

ther

 11170  A
dm

inistrative F
ee E

quity

 11180  H
ousing A

ssistance P
aym

ents E
quity

2280
 11190  U

nit M
onths A

vailable

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants

14.235 S
upportive

H
ousing P
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2 S

tate/Local
1 B

usiness A
ctivities
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O

M
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

2199
 11210  N

um
ber of U

nit M
onths Leased

 11270  E
xcess C

ash

 11610  Land P
urchases

 11620  B
uilding P

urchases

 11630  F
urniture &

 E
quipm

ent - D
w

elling P
urchases

 11640  F
urniture &

 E
quipm

ent - A
dm

inistrative P
urchases

 11650  Leasehold Im
provem

ents P
urchases

 11660  Infrastructure P
urchases

 13510  C
F

F
P

 D
ebt S

ervice P
aym

ents

 13901  R
eplacem

ent H
ousing F

actor F
unds

93.645 C
hild W

elfare
S

ervices_S
tate

G
rants

14.235 S
upportive

H
ousing P

rogram
2 S

tate/Local
1 B

usiness A
ctivities

14.239 H
O

M
E
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P
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$3,146,411
-$252,376

$2,894,035
 70300  N

et T
enant R

ental R
evenue

$226
$226

 70400  T
enant R

evenue - O
ther

$0
$3,146,637

-$252,376
$2,894,261

 70500  T
otal T

enant R
evenue

$0
$53,508,904

$53,508,904
 70600  H

U
D

 P
H

A
 O

perating G
rants

 70610  C
apital G

rants
$1,465,045

$1,465,045
-$1,465,045

$0
 70710  M

anagem
ent F

ee
$53,100

$53,100
-$53,100

$0
 70720  A

sset M
anagem

ent F
ee

$659,985
$659,985

-$659,985
$0

 70730  B
ook K

eeping F
ee

 70740  F
ront Line S

ervice F
ee

$588,278
$588,278

-$113,414
$474,864

 70750  O
ther F

ees
$2,766,408

$2,766,408
-$2,291,544

$474,864
 70700  T

otal F
ee R

evenue

$1,075,840
$1,075,840

 70800  O
ther G

overnm
ent G

rants
$26,750

$30,757
$30,757

 71100  Investm
ent Incom

e - U
nrestricted

 71200  M
ortgage Interest Incom

e
$125,148

$125,148
 71300  P

roceeds from
 D

isposition of A
ssets H

eld for S
ale

-$114,815
-$114,815

 71310  C
ost of S

ale of A
ssets

$3,537
$3,537

 71400  F
raud R

ecovery
$725,100

$5,080,984
-$1,215,664

$3,865,320
 71500  O

ther R
evenue

$6,085
$480,002

$480,002
 71600  G

ain or Loss on S
ale of C

apital A
ssets

$6,276
$6,276

 72000  Investm
ent Incom

e - R
estricted

$3,524,343
$66,109,678

-$3,759,584
$62,350,094

 70000  T
otal R

evenue

$1,557,083
$4,760,480

$4,760,480
 91100  A

dm
inistrative S

alaries
$5,435

$72,144
$72,144

 91200  A
uditing F

ees

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal

25
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$1,465,045
-$1,465,045

$0
 91300  M

anagem
ent F

ee
$659,985

-$659,985
$0

 91310  B
ook-keeping F

ee
$1,394

$12,565
$12,565

 91400  A
dvertising and M

arketing
$545,122

$1,738,546
$1,738,546

 91500  E
m

ployee B
enefit contributions - A

dm
inistrative

$180,846
$412,227

$412,227
 91600  O

ffice E
xpenses

$140,135
$215,326

$215,326
 91700  Legal E

xpense
$68,286

$100,473
$100,473

 91800  T
ravel

 91810  A
llocated O

verhead
$1,142,713

$4,851,029
-$1,262,568

$3,588,461
 91900  O

ther
$3,641,014

$14,287,820
-$3,387,598

$10,900,222
 91000  T

otal O
perating - A

dm
inistrative

$53,100
-$53,100

$0
 92000  A

sset M
anagem

ent F
ee

 92100  T
enant S

ervices - S
alaries

 92200  R
elocation C

osts

 92300  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - T
enant S

ervices
$23,092

$153,454
$153,454

 92400  T
enant S

ervices - O
ther

$23,092
$153,454

$0
$153,454

 92500  T
otal T

enant S
ervices

$2,381
$189,795

$189,795
 93100  W

ater
$98,262

$238,799
$238,799

 93200  E
lectricity

$3,839
$35,197

$35,197
 93300  G

as

 93400  F
uel

 93500  Labor
$1,284

$165,085
$165,085

 93600  S
ew

er

 93700  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - U
tilities

 93800  O
ther U

tilities E
xpense

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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H
ousing A

uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$105,766
$628,876

$0
$628,876

 93000  T
otal U

tilities

$12,443
$309,900

$309,900
 94100  O

rdinary M
aintenance and O

perations - Labor
$108,668

$612,704
$612,704

 94200  O
rdinary M

aintenance and O
perations - M

aterials and
$174,026

$963,194
$963,194

 94300  O
rdinary M

aintenance and O
perations C

ontracts

 94500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - O
rdinary M

aintenance
$295,137

$1,885,798
$0

$1,885,798
 94000  T

otal M
aintenance

 95100  P
rotective S

ervices - Labor
$26,691

$87,103
$87,103

 95200  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther C

ontract C
osts

 95300  P
rotective S

ervices - O
ther

 95500  E
m

ployee B
enefit C

ontributions - P
rotective S

ervices
$26,691

$87,103
$0

$87,103
 95000  T

otal P
rotective S

ervices

$4,015
$67,182

$67,182
 96110  P

roperty Insurance
$368

$3,916
$3,916

 96120  Liability Insurance
$42,132

$158,009
$158,009

 96130  W
orkm

en's C
om

pensation
$10,769

$36,510
$36,510

 96140  A
ll O

ther Insurance
$57,284

$265,617
$0

$265,617
 96100  T

otal insurance P
rem

ium
s

$263,379
$366,150

$366,150
 96200  O

ther G
eneral E

xpenses
$141,370

$448,640
$448,640

 96210  C
om

pensated A
bsences

$77,443
$77,443

 96300  P
aym

ents in Lieu of T
axes

$954
$32,888

$32,888
 96400  B

ad debt - T
enant R

ents

 96500  B
ad debt - M

ortgages
$65,090

$65,090
 96600  B

ad debt - O
ther

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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H
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uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

$4,191
$4,191

$4,191
 96800  S

everance E
xpense

$409,894
$994,402

$0
$994,402

 96000  T
otal O

ther G
eneral E

xpenses

 96710  Interest of M
ortgage (or B

onds) P
ayable

$50,315
$528,899

-$66,510
$462,389

 96720  Interest on N
otes P

ayable (S
hort and Long T

erm
)

 96730  A
m

ortization of B
ond Issue C

osts
$50,315

$528,899
-$66,510

$462,389
 96700  T

otal Interest E
xpense and A

m
ortization C

ost

$4,609,193
$18,885,069

-$3,507,208
$15,377,861

 96900  T
otal O

perating E
xpenses

-$1,084,850
$47,224,609

-$252,376
$46,972,233

 97000  E
xcess of O

perating R
evenue over O

perating E
xpenses

$5,455
$5,455

 97100  E
xtraordinary M

aintenance

 97200  C
asualty Losses - N

on-capitalized
$45,304,605

-$252,376
$45,052,229

 97300  H
ousing A

ssistance P
aym

ents

 97350  H
A

P
 P

ortability-In
$183,370

$1,118,369
$1,118,369

 97400  D
epreciation E

xpense

 97500  F
raud Losses

 97600  C
apital O

utlays  - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97700  D
ebt P

rincipal P
aym

ent - G
overnm

ental F
unds

 97800  D
w

elling U
nits R

ent E
xpense

$4,792,563
$65,313,498

-$3,759,584
$61,553,914

 90000  T
otal E

xpenses

$0
$0

 10010  O
perating T

ransfer In
$0

$0
 10020  O

perating transfer O
ut

$0
$0

 10030  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to P

rim
ary G

overnm
ent

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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H
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uthority C
ity of F

resno  (C
A

006)

E
n

tity W
id

e R
even

u
e an

d
 E

xp
en

se S
u

m
m

ary

 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

 10040  O
perating T

ransfers from
/to C

om
ponent U

nit

 10050  P
roceeds from

 N
otes, Loans and B

onds

 10060  P
roceeds from

 P
roperty S

ales

 10070  E
xtraordinary Item

s, N
et G

ain/Loss
$0

$0
 10080  S

pecial Item
s (N

et G
ain/Loss)

$78,854
$78,854

 10091  Inter P
roject E

xcess C
ash T

ransfer In
-$78,854

-$78,854
 10092  Inter P

roject E
xcess C

ash T
ransfer O

ut
$149,253

$149,253
 10093  T

ransfers betw
een P

rogram
 and P

roject - In
-$149,253

-$149,253
 10094  T

ransfers betw
een P

roject and P
rogram

 - O
ut

$0
$0

$0
$0

 10100  T
otal O

ther financing S
ources (U

ses)

-$1,268,220
$796,180

$0
$796,180

 10000  E
xcess (D

eficiency) of T
otal R

evenue O
ver (U

nder) T
otal

$0
$200,991

$200,991
 11020  R

equired A
nnual D

ebt P
rincipal P

aym
ents

$2,159,806
$70,844,238

$70,844,238
 11030  B

eginning E
quity

$1,347,035
$475,566

$475,566
 11040  P

rior P
eriod A

djustm
ents, E

quity T
ransfers and C

orrection

 11050  C
hanges in C

om
pensated A

bsence B
alance

 11060  C
hanges in C

ontingent Liability B
alance

 11070  C
hanges in U

nrecognized P
ension T

ransition Liability

 11080  C
hanges in S

pecial T
erm

/S
everance B

enefits Liability

 11090  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - D

w
elling

 11100  C
hanges in A

llow
ance for D

oubtful A
ccounts - O

ther
-$1,318,266

-$1,318,266
 11170  A

dm
inistrative F

ee E
quity

$48,135
$48,135

 11180  H
ousing A

ssistance P
aym

ents E
quity

8604
8604

 11190  U
nit M

onths A
vailable

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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E
n

tity W
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u
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u

m
m
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 12/31/2014
 A

udited/A
-133

F
iscal Y

ear E
nd:

S
ubm

ission T
ype:

F
R

E
S

N
O

, C
A

8391
8391

 11210  N
um

ber of U
nit M

onths Leased
$2,500,344

$2,500,344
 11270  E

xcess C
ash

$0
$0

$0
 11610  Land P

urchases
$0

$0
$0

 11620  B
uilding P

urchases
$0

$0
$0

 11630  F
urniture &

 E
quipm

ent - D
w

elling P
urchases

$0
$0

$0
 11640  F

urniture &
 E

quipm
ent - A

dm
inistrative P

urchases
$0

$0
$0

 11650  Leasehold Im
provem

ents P
urchases

$0
$0

$0
 11660  Infrastructure P

urchases
$0

$0
$0

 13510  C
F

F
P

 D
ebt S

ervice P
aym

ents
$0

$0
$0

 13901  R
eplacem

ent H
ousing F

actor F
unds

C
O

C
C

S
ubtotal

E
LIM

T
otal
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Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title

Federal 
Domestic 

Assistance 
Number

Program 
Identification 

Number
 Program 

Expenditures 

Department of Agriculture:
Direct Assistance:

Rural Rental Housing (rental assistance) 10.427 80,409$               
Farm labor housing Loans and Grants (loans) 10.405 604,726
       Subtotal - Department of Agriculture 685,135

Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Direct Assistance:

Housing Counseling Assistance Program 14.169 15,022
Supportive Housing of Persons with  Disabilities 14.181 219,674
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 14.218 50,000
Special Needs Assistance (SNAP) 14.235 272,063
Shelter Plus Care Program 14.238 945,513
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 1,596
Public and Indian Housing 14.850 Contract # SF-170 2,732,667
Public Housing Family Self-Sufficiency Under

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 14.870 CA006RFS015A007 82,726
Section 8 Housing Voucher Program 14.871 Contract # SF-472 47,660,165
Public Housing Capital Funds Program 14.872 Contract # SF-170 1,178,063

Total Direct Assistance 53,157,489

Passed through the State of California Housing Finance Agency:
Section 8 New Construction and Sub Rehab 14.182 CHFA # 76-54-N 351,435

Passed through the City of Fresno:
Neighborhood Stabalization Program (loan) 14.218 3,000,036

Subtotal - U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development 56,508,960

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
Passed through the Fresno county Social Services Department:

Stephanie Tubbs Jones Child Welfare Services Program 93.645 277,832

Total expenditures of federal awards 57,471,927$        

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

115 
 

 
 
(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Applicable to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 

Awards 
 
 (a) Scope of Presentation 
 
  The accompanying schedule presents only the expenditures incurred (and related awards 

received) by the Housing Authority of the City of Fresno (Authority) that are reimbursable under 
federal programs of federal agencies providing financial assistance.  For the purposes of this 
schedule, financial assistance includes both federal financial assistance received directly from a 
federal agency, as well as federal funds received indirectly by the Authority from a non-federal 
agency or other organization.  Only the portions of program expenditures reimbursable with such 
federal funds are reported in the accompanying schedule.  Program expenditures in excess of the 
maximum federal reimbursement authorized or the portion of the program expenditures that were 
funded with state, local or other nonfederal funds are excluded from the accompanying schedule. 

 
 (b) Basis of Accounting 
 
  The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were reported on a regulatory basis in 

accordance with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  Expenditures 
are recognized in the accounting period in which the related liability is incurred.  Expenditures 
reported included any property or equipment acquisitions incurred under the federal program. 

 
 (c) Subrecipients 
 
  During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, the Authority disbursed no federal funds to 

subrecipients. 
 

(d) U.S. Department of Agriculture Notes 
 

The Authority entered into two notes with the United States Department of Agriculture Farmer 
Homes Administration under the Farm Labor Housing Union Loan program. In accordance with 
the notes the Authority used the funds for the acquisition and development of four multi-unit 
rental housing developments. The notes accrue interest at 1% per annum. The notes mature at 
various dates beginning on January 6, 2014 and ending on April 2, 2035.  At December 31, 2014 
the outstanding balance for the notes is $604,726.  
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(E) Neighborhood Stabilization Program 

 
In March 2013, Agency entered into a Loan Agreement with the City of Fresno to administer the 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program, a federal program funded by HUD.  This loan is intended for the 
construction, rehabilitation, and/or preservation of project units and affordable housing units.   This note 
carries a 2% simple annual interest rate.  Current payment terms are based upon residual cash flow of the 
properties being funded with principal and interest payable 30 years from origination date.  As of 
December 31, 2014, the current outstanding balance of this note is $3,000,036. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO  
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 
 

117 
 

 
(A) Summary of Auditor’s Results 
 
 1. An unmodified report was issued by the auditors on the financial statements of the auditee. 
 
 2. No material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting based on our audit of the financial 

statements of the auditee was reported. One significant deficiency in internal control over financial 
reporting was reported. 

 
 3. The audit disclosed no reported noncompliance which is material to the financial statements of the 

auditee. 
 
 4. No material weaknesses and no significant deficiencies in internal control over major programs of the 

auditee were reported. 
 
 5. An unmodified report was issued by the auditors on compliance for major programs. 
 
 6. The audit disclosed no audit findings required by the auditors to be reported under paragraph .510(a) of 

OMB Circular A-133.  
 
 7. The major programs of the auditee were:   

 CFDA No. 14.850 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development – Public and Indian 
Housing, 

 CFDA No. 14.871 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development – Section 8 Housing 
Choice Vouchers, and  

 CFDA No. 14.218 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development – Community 
Development Block Grants / Entitlement Grants 
 

 8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish Type A and Type B programs was $1,724,158. 
 
 9. The Authority was not considered to be a low risk auditee for the year ended December 31, 2014 for 

purposes of major program determination. 
 
(B) Findings Related to the Financial Statements which are Required to be Reported in Accordance with 

GAGAS 
 
 There was one auditors’ finding required to be reported in accordance with GAGAS: 

 
(2014-001)    Prior Period Restatement 
 
The Agency recorded a prior period adjustment to properly account for a predevelopment loan liability that 
should have been included in the prior year entry that transitioned certain property and related liabilities to a third 
party (HRFC).  Auditing standards require the communication of these types of restatements.      
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(B) Findings Related to the Financial Statements which are Required to be Reported in Accordance with 

GAGAS, (Continued) 
 
 (2014-001)    Prior Period Restatement, (Continued) 

 
To minimize the reporting of prior period adjustments, the Agency should establish procedures to, whenever 
possible, identify adjustments in the reporting period in which the related transactions occurred.  It is recognized 
that this is not always possible and on occasion the Agency’s accounting procedures will properly identify 
adjustment in a subsequent period. In addition, since the original loan to the Agency was not evidenced by a 
specific promissory note, we recommend that the Agency and HRFC begin a practice of executing promissory 
notes to memorialize the obligations between the parties. Any releases of such obligation should also be properly 
evidenced by a legal release or transfer to appropriate third parties. 

 
 Management’s Response Regarding Corrective Actions Planned: 

 
We concur with this finding and the auditor’s recommendation.  The Agency will continue to refine its accounting 
processes, including the adjustment, reporting and reconciliation of accounts with the goal of eliminating the need 
for prior period adjustments.  Additionally, we acknowledge the necessity to support all arms-length transactions 
with proper legal documentation.  Therefore the Agency will immediately establish the recommended practice of 
executing promissory notes for all new obligations between the Agency and its affiliates.   

 
(C) Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards as Defined in Paragraph .510(a) at OMB Circular A-

133 
 

There were no auditors’ findings required to be reported in accordance with Paragraph .510(a) at OMB Circular 
A-133.   

 
 
 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FRESNO  
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 
 

119 
 

 
There were two audit finding identified in the prior year audit report requiring follow up.  

 
(2013-01)  General Ledger Cash Reconciliation  

 
The Authorities have numerous bank accounts and other cash and investments with financial institutions.  Each 
month the Authorities will reconcile these cash and investments to the general ledger.  It was noted that some of 
the individual bank account reconciliations had not been properly prepared.  This resulted in certain audit 
adjustments being proposed to correctly account for certain reconciling items.  Also, it was noted when the audit 
began that the pooled cash reconciliation had an unreconciled variance between cash and investments by 
institution and cash and investments per the general ledger.  The Authority subsequently reconciled the amounts.  
However, efforts need to be made to ensure that these reconciliations are prepared correctly, which is part of the 
Authorities’ monthly closing process.  These efforts need to ensure that these pooled cash reconciliations and 
other bank account reconciliations are performed timely throughout the year and reviewed for also reviewed 
completeness.   

 
Status  

 
This finding is considered resolved.  

 
 (2013-02) Federal Compliance Requirement – LIPH Waiting List   
 

In accordance with Federal requirements, the County Housing Authority’s Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) 
Program was tested a major program during the current year.  Federal guidance requires that certain audit 
procedures be performed with respect to the LIPH waiting list. We noted that the documentation retained by the 
County Housing Authority did not provide for the ability to test a sample of applicants added to the waiting list 
and to test a sample of new tenants to ascertain if they were selected from the waiting list in accordance with the 
PHA’s tenant selection policies. The PHA did not retain the waiting list documentation necessary to demonstrate 
compliance with its own policies and procedures. 

 
Status 

 
This finding is resolved. In April 2014, the Agency implemented a control process whereby the waiting list on the 
last day of each month is archived and made available for retrieval in support of unit leasing order.  This 
completed action fully resolves this issue.  For further information you may contact the Chief Operations Officer, 
Housing Programs. 
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